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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF

ALLIED ENGINEERING WORKS LIMITED

(Formerly known as “ALLIED ENGINEERING WORKS PRIVATE LIMITED”)
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ALLIED ENGINEERING WORKS
LIMITED (Formerly known as “ALLIED ENGINEERING WORKS PRIVATE LIMITED”) (“the
Company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31 |, 2025, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, Statement of Cash Flow and Statement of Change in Equity for the year ended on that date, and
notes to financial statements including summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards (“IND AS™) prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2015 as amended and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at March 31%, 2025 and its profit and its cash flows and the change in equity for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(“SAs”) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and ICAI’s the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Emphasis of Matters

We draw attention to Note No. 47 of the financial statements which describes the transition to Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS), including the basis for transition and its impact on the financial
position and performance as reported. The financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 are.
the first financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS. ‘

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter )L

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the Financial
Statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection
with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Financial




or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure “A” statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
the Statement of Cash Flow and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

€. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 315 2025
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31%, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”.

g. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under Section 197(16), in
our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the provision of
Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act is not applicable to the Company, as it is a private
company.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: Q}

1. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its Financial Statements — Refer Note 33 to the Financial Statements.




Statements, or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position and financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and
changes in equity of the Company in accordanee with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013 we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of aceannting policies used and the reasonablenogs of ace unting
estimates and related disclosures made by management. \g)

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exisf/s
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements




2. The Company did not have any long — term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

(9]

4. (i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced-or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the company to or in any other person(s) or entities, including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(i1) The management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from
any person(s) or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(iii) Based on the audits procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain
any material misstatement.

5. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year. Therefore,
compliance requirements of Section 123 of the Companies Act 2013 is not applicable for
the Current year.

6. Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an
accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the year ended 31% March
2025 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has
operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further,
during our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered
with and audit trail has been preserved by the company as per statutory requirements for
record retention.

For O. AGGARWAL & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: -005755N

Place: New Delhi Q‘D 5 E

Dated: | T (CA SHUBHAM GUPTA)
o PARTNER
UDINIR5539%33 BMFR b4 93L| MLN.: -539733




ANNEXURE 'A' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
(REFFERED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE)

The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of ALLIED ENGINEERING WORKS
LIMITED (“Allied Engineering Works Private Limited”) for the year ended on 31t March 2025.
We report that:

(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
1] (a) quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(B) The Company does not have intangible assets, hence reporting under clause 3(i)(b)
of the Order is not applicable to the company.

The Company has a program of verification of Property, Plant and Equipment so as to
cover all the items once in every three years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program,
certain items of Property, Plant and Equipment were due for verification during the year
and were physically verified by the Management during the year. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on
(b) such verification.

According to the information and explanations given by the management and on the
basis of examination of books of account, we report that the company does not hold
(c) any Immovable Property during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the Company has not revalued its Property,
Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) during the year and hence this
(d) clause is not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceedings have been
initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under
the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made
(e) thereunder.

The inventories were physically verified during the year by the Management at
reasonable intervals. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the Management is
appropriate having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its operations.
No discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventories were
noticed on such physical verification of inventories when compared with books of
2| (a) account.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the Company has been sanctioned working
capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, at any points of time during the year,
from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. In our
opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the quarterly
returns and statements comprising (stock statements and book debt statements) filed
by the Company with such banks or financial institutions are in materially agreement
(b) with the unaudited books of accniint of the Campany, of the respactive guarters.
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According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company , during the year under audit ,the
Company has not made investment, provided any guarantee or security or granted any
loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnership or any other parties during the year under audit, hence
clause 3 (iii) (a) to 3(iii) (f) of the order are not applicable in the case of the Company;

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the company, the company has not made any loans, guarantees and security
which is covered under the provision of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013,
during the year under audit.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has
complied with directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73
to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the rules framed there
under, where applicable, in respect of deposits accepted by the company. No order has been
passed by the Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or RBI or any court or
any other tribunal.

According to the information and explanation given to us, government has not prescribed
maintenance of cost records under sub section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013
for the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, the Company is generally regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund,
employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues as applicable with the
appropriate authorities and no undisputed amount payable in respect of such
statutory dues were in arrears as at 31st of March, 2025 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

(a)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, there are no statutory dues of provident fund,
employees' state insurance, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,
value added tax, cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute. The
particulars of other statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) as at March 31, 2025
which have not been deposited on account of a dispute, are as follows:

Name of the | Nature of the Amount{in | Period to Which Amount Forum where
Statute Dues million) Relates (Financial year) dispute is pending
The matter is
CGST Act pendll?g _wnh
2017 9.90 2017-18 Commissioner
Goodsand | = (Appeals), CGST
Services Tax _Delhi
The matter is
CGST Act ' pendlqg yv1th
2017 G 0.55 2017-18 Commissioner
oods and - (Appeals), CGST
(b) || Services Tax Delhi




Vide Order No.
W.P.(C)

10939/2023 dated
18th August 2023,
Delhi High Court
has set aside the

Income impunged Order.
Tax  Act 17.19 2020-21 Liberty is however
1962 ' given to  the

Assessing  Officer
to pass a fresh
order after giving
personal  hearing
opportunity to the

Income Tax Assessee
Income ]
Tax Act 2138 2017-18 zzl)ldmg at CIT
1962 Income Tax 2

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the books of accounts of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any
transaction, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act,1961 as income during the year.

According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of accounts of the Company, the Company has not defaulted
in the repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon
to any lender.

According to information and explanations given to us , we report that the Company
has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or other lender.

In our opinion and According to the information and explanation given to us by the
management, the company has utilized the money obtained by way of term loans
during the year for the purposes for which they were obtained.

(d)

According to the information and explanation given to us and the procedures
performed by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the
Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-
term purpose by the Company during the year.

(e)

According to the information and explanation given to us and on an overall
examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that the company
does not have any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures, hence clause 3(ix)(e) of
the order is not applicable.

(f)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the financial statement of the company we report that the company
does not have any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures, hence clause 3(ix)(f) of the
order is not applicable.

10

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the
company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year, hence clause 3(x)(a) of the orderis not_
applicable.

(b)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on basis of our
examination of the books of accounts of the Company, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partially convertible
debentures during the year, hence Clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable,




To best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we report that no fraud by the company or on the Company
11 | (a) has been noticed or reported during the year.
No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed
by the auditor in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
(b) Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the central Government.
To best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and
explanations given to us, there was no whistle-blower complaints received during the
(c) year by the Company;
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not a Nidhi Company in accordance with Nidhi Rules 2014. Accordingly, paragraph clause 3
12 | (xii)(a) to (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.
The company is a private limited company and accordingly the requirements as stipulated by
the provision of Section 177 of the Act are not applicable to the company. According to the
information and explanation given to us, we report that all transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the
details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable
13 | accounting standards.
(a)In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the
size and the nature of the entity.
(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports issued to the Company during the year and
14 | covering the period Under audit.
According to the information and explanation given to us, in our opinion during the year, the
company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or person connected
with him and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable
15 | to the Company.
According to the information and explanation given to us, we report that The
Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
16 | (a) India Act, 1934.
According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the
company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance Activities,
(b) Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the company.
According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the
Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the Regulations made
(c) by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c)of the Order is not applicable.
Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations
(d) given to us, we report that the group does not have any CICs.
The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately preceding
17 | financial year.
There has been resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and outgoing auditor
18 | have not raised any issues, objections or concern.

14
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On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements,
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we
neither given any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they
fall due.

20

The Company has fully spent the required amount towards Corporate Social responsibility
(CSR) and there are no unspent CSR amounts for the year requiring a transfer to a fund
specified in Schedule VIl of the Act or special account in compliance with the provision of sub-
section (6) of Section 135 of the Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is
not applicable for the year.




ANNEXURE 'B' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF M/s. ALLIED ENGINEERING WORKS LIMITED
(Formally known as “Allied Engineering Works Private Limited” FOR THE YEAR ENDED
ON 31ST MARCH, 2025

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ALLIED
ENGINEERING WORKS LIMITED (Formally known as “Allied Engineering Works Private
Limited” (‘the Company') as of 31 March 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of Companies Act, 2013
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

"A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements."

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

"Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due
to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate."

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over to best financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as at 31-Mar-2025 based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For O. AGGARWAL & CO.

‘CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: -005755N
Place: New Delhi s e
Dated: : g (C.A SHUBHAM GUPTA)
UDIN! 25529332 aMT QD6 96! PARTNER

ML.N.: -539733




Allied Engineering Works Limited (Formerly known as "Allied Engineering Works Private Limited")

CIN No. U31900DL2011PLC220430
Balance Sheet

(All amounts in Indian rupees million, unless otherwise stated)

Notes As at As at As at As at
March 31,2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
Assets
Non- current assets

Property, plant and equipment 3 197.00 108.21 73.88 7111

Right-of-use assets 4 236.67 36,38 72.77 109.16

Other non current financials assets 5 1522 9.72 4.30 -

Deferred tax assets (net) 6 - 41.54 5.45 1.66

Income tax assets (net) 7 - - - 2.54
Total non current assets 448.89 195.85 156.40 184.47
Current assets

Inventories 8 1,261.48 824.71 346.68 129.86

Financial assets

Trade receivables 9 2,788.01 1,438.99 865.35 547.68
Cash and cash equivalents 10 2.08 107.47 1.27 1.42
Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents 11 453.59 69.17 41.27 78.04
Other financials assets 12 521.65 42.11 18.97 40.10

Other assets 13 14.16 13.49 52.38 36.19
Total current assets 5,040.97 2,495.94 1,325.92 833.29
Total assets 5,489.86 2,691.79 1,482.32 1,017.76
Equity and liabilities
Equity

Equity share capital 14 550.00 55.00 55.00 55.00

Other equity 15 1.585.20 677.53 202.85 191.63
Total equity 2.135.20 732.53 257.85 246.63
Non-current liabilities

Financial liabilities

Borrowings 16 6433 3598 23.53 41.11
Lease liabilities 17 187.71 - 42.26 80.83

Deferred tax liabilities (net) 6 20.13 - -

Provisions 18 366,29 169.61 71.63 71.06
Total non current liabilities 638.46 205.59 137.42 193.00
Current liabilities

Financial liabilities

Borrowings 19 604.72 24546 280.47 148.17
Lease liabilities 17 50.18 4227 38.56 28.33
Trade payables 20
- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 219.78 149 34 153.08 125.65
enterprises
- Total putstandlng dues of c_redltors other than micro 145225 1,082.18 462.77 21751
enterprises and small enterprises
Other financial liabilities 21 68.36 101.57 94.85 41.60

Other liabilities 22 24.81 24.52 13.78 491

Provisions 23 86.57 55.62 40.23 11.96

Income tax liabilities (net) 7 209.53 5271 3.3] -
Total current liabilities 2,716.20 1,753.67 1,087.05 578.13
Total liabilities 3,354.66 1,959.26 1,224.47 771.13
Total equity and liabilities 5,489.86 2,691.79 1,482.32 1,017.76
Summary of material accounting policies 2
The accompanying notes are an intergral part of the Financial Statements
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Allied Engineering Works Limited (Formerly known as "Allied Engineering Works Private Limited")

CIN No. U31900DL2011PLC220430
Statement of Profit and Loss
(All amounts in Indian rupees million, unless otherwise stated)

. For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended
Particualrs Notes 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Income
Revenue from Operations 24 7,171.11 3,484.82 1,629.90
Other Income 25 29.64 13,31 18.70
Total Income 7,200.75 3,498.13 1,648.60
Expenses
Cost of Materials Consumed 26 4,090.29 2,024.91 1,210.02
Change in Inventones of Finished Goods, Work in Progress and Stock-in-trade 27 (130.62) (57.45) (90.74)
Employee Benefits Expense 28 325.14 165.43 94.13
Finance Costs 29 65.33 49.81 36.18
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 30 81.05 60.87 53.80
Other Expenses 31 816.21 624.65 297.92
Total Expenses 5,247.40 2,868.22 1,601.31
Profit Before Tax 1,953.35 629.91 47.29
Tax Expense

Current Tax 490.00 192.07 18.40
Deferred Tax (Net) 61.64 (36.28) (4.14)
Tax Pertaining to earlier Years (Net) (0.89) - 22.86
Total Tax Expense 550.75 155.79 37.12
Profit for the Year 1,402.60 474,12 10.17
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent years: -
Re-measurement gains / (losses) on Defined Benefit Plan 0.10 0.75 1.40
Income Tax Effect (0.03) (0.19) (0.35)
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year, Net of Tax 0.07 0.56 1.05
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 1,402.67 474.68 11.22
Earnings per Equity Share (Face value of Rs. 5 each)
Basic 32 12,75 432 0.10
Diluted 32 12,75 432 0.10
2

Summary of material accounting policies
The accompanying notes are an intergral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached
For O. Aggarwal & Co.
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Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents:

Particulars

As at As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Cash on hand 2.00 0.87 1.26
Balances with banks
- On current accounts 0.08 20.09 0.01
- Cash Credit Accounts having Debit Balance - 86.51 -
Total 2.08 107.47 1.27

The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the Indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7 on Statement of Cash Flows notified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read together with Paragraph 7 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules 2015 (as amended).

Summary of material accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes are an intergral part of the Financial Statements
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Allied Engineering Works Limited (Formerly known as "Allied Engineering Works Private Limited")

CIN No. U31900DL2011PLC220430
Statement of Cash Flow
(All amounts in Indian rupees million, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2025

For the year ended
31 March 2024

For the year ended
31 March 2023

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit Before Tax

Adjustment for:-

Depreciation and amortisation

Adjustment for Provision created during previous year

Finance income
Provision for gratuity (Net)
Provision for Bonus
Provision for Warranty
Provision for Leave Encashment
Provision for Expected Credit Loss
Provision for Delay Payment to MSME
Provision for Electricity Expense
Provision for Penalty
Provision for Expenses
Profit on sale/discard of fixed assets (Net)
Finance Cost

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes

Change in working capital
(Increase)/decrease in trade Receivable
(Increase)/decrease in inventories
(Increase)/decrease in other financial assets
(Increase)/decrease in other assets
Increase/(decrease) in other financial liabilities
Increase/(decrease) in lease liabilities
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables
Increase/(decrease) in Other Provisions
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilites

Cash generated/ used in operating activities
Income tax paid
Net cash generated/ used in operating activities

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant & equipment and intangible assets
Sale of fixed asset
Profit on sale of fixed assets
Interest income
Investment in deposit

Net cash generated from investing activities

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from borrowings

Finance cost
Net cash used in financing activities

D. Net change in cash & cash equivalgnts (A+R+)

1,953.35 629.91 47.29
81.05 60.87 53.80
(18.66) (3.95) (2.07)
2.80 2.85 1.50
0.69 1.09 0.61
227.79 82.88 26.85
2.62 0.09 0.42
0.67 0.86 0.16
0.80 111 2.00
1.17 1.21 :
(24.86) 24.86 =
16.12 - s
- 0.66 (0.97)
65.33 49.81 36.18
2,308.87 85225 165.77
(1349.68) (574.50) (317.83)
(436.77) (478.03) (216.82)
(485.04) (28.56) 16.83
(0.67) 38.89 (16.19)
(33.21) 6.72 53.25
(45.48) (38.55) (28.34)
440.51 615.67 272.69
. (0.03) (1.19)
0.29 10.74 8.87
398.82 404.60 (62.95)
332.29 142.66 35.41
66.53 261.94 (98.36)
(129.04) (62.84) (21.06)
. 3.37 0.88
. - 0.97
18.66 3.95 2.07
(384.42) (27.90) 36.77
(494.80) (83.42) 19.63
387.61 (22.56) 114.72
(64.73) (49.76) (36.14)
322.88 (72.32) 78.58
(10£.39) 106.20 {0.13)
107.47 127 1.42
2.08 107.47 1.27




Allied Engineering Works Limited (Formerly known as "Allied Engineering Works Private Limited")
CIN No. U31900DL2011PLC220430

Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended March 31,2025,

1.

Corporate Information

Allied Engineering Works Limited (formerly known as Allied Engineering Works Private
Limited”) (referred to as ‘Allied’ or the ‘Company’) is a company registered in India.
The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing and providing Metering &
Metering solutions and Cable business. The registered office of the Company is located
at M~11, Badli Industrial Estate New Delhi-110042.

The Financial statement were authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution of the
directors on 17 June 2025.

Material Accounting Policies

These notes provides a list of the material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of this
Financial Statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

2.1 Statement of compliance and basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) and presentation requirements of
Division II of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS compliant Schedule 11T),
as applicable to the financial statements.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the
following assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value, if any;

e Derivative Financial Instruments

e Certain Financial Assets and Liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting
policies regarding financial instruments)

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (Rs.). All values have been
rounded off to two decimal places to the nearest Millions (Rs 000,000) except when
otherwise stated.

2.2 Summary of Material Accounting Policies

a. Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-
current classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

o Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,
o Held primarily for the purpose of trading,
o Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

o Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for
at least twelve months after the reporting period.




All other assets are ciassified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

« Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle,

o Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading,

o Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

o There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its
operating cycle.

b. Foreign currencies
The financial statements are presented in Indian rupees (INR), which is the functional currency
of the Company.

Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company in INR at spot rates
at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated at INR spot rates of exchange at the reporting
date. Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items
measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date
when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items
measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change
in fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is
recognized in OCI or profit or loss are also recognized in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).

c¢. Fair Value Measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance
sheet date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or
transfer liability takes place either:

* In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
* In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or
liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.




The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act
in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s
ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset at its highest and best use or by selling
it to another market participant that would use the asset at its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available to measure the fair value, maximize the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial
statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

¢ Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities

o Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

o Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement is unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis,
the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by
re- assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

The Company determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value
measurement, such as derivative instruments and unquoted financial assets measured at fair
value, and for non-recurring measurement, such as assets held for distribution in discontinued
operations.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis of nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level
of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

d. Revenue from Contract with Customer

Revenue from contracts with customers are recognized when control of the goods or services
are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the
Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The Company has
concluded that it is the principal in its revenue arrangements because it typically controls the
goods or services before transferring them to the customer.

Ind AS 115 establishes a five-step model to account for revenue arising from contracts with
customers and requires that revenue be recognized at an amount that reflects the consideration
to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to a
customer.

Ind AS 115 requires entities to cxcrcisc judgement, taking into consideration all of the relevant
facts and circumstances when applying each step of the model to contracts with their
customers. The standard also specifies the accounting for the incremental costs of obtaining a




extensive disclosures.

The Goods and service Tax (GST) is not received by the Company on its own account. It is a
tax collected on value added to the commodity by the seller on behalf of the government.
Accordingly, it has been excluded from revenue.

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is
recognized.

Revenue from sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized at a point in time. The performance obligation
is completed when control of the asset is transferred to the customer, generally on delivery of
the goods. The Company considers whether there are other promises in the contract that are
separate performance obligations to which a portion of the transaction price needs to be
allocated.

Revenue from Installation and other services

The Company provides installation services that are bundied together with the sale of products
to a customer. The installation services can be obtained from other providers and do not
significantly customize or modify the meter or related products manufactured.

Contracts for bundled sales of meters and related products and installation services are
comprised of two performance obligations because the promises to transfer equipment and
provide installation services are capable of being distinct and separately identifiable.

The Company recognizes revenue from installation services over time, using an input method
to measure progress towards complete satisfaction of the service, because the customer
simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company. Revenue from
the sale of the meters and related products is recognized at a point in time, generally upon
delivery of the equipment.

Revenue from Erection Contracts

When the outcome of a construction contract can be estimated reliably, contract revenue and
contract costs associated with the construction contract shall be recognized as revenue and
expenses respectively by reference to the stage of completion of the contract activity at the end
of the reporting period. The percentage of completion is determined by the proportion that
contract costs incurred for work performed up to the reporting date bear to the estimated total
contract costs. However, profit is not recognized unless there is reasonable progress on the
contract. If the total cost of a contract, based on technical and other estimates, is estimated to
exceed the total contract revenue, the foreseeable loss is provided for. The effect of any
adjustment arising from revision to estimates is included in the income statement of the year
in which revisions are made. Contract revenue earned in excess of billing has been reflected
under “Other current assets” and billing in excess of contract revenue has been reflected under
“Other current liabilities” in the balance sheet.

Price Escalation and other claims or variations in the contract work are included in contract
revenue only when:

i Magotiations havo roached to an advanced stage suclt thal it is probable that
customers,wi spt the claim; and I




ii. -~ The amount that is probable will be accepted by the customer and can be measured
reliably.

Trade receivables/ Unbilled Revenue:

A receivable is recognized if an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.e., only the
passage of time is required before payment of the consideration is due).

Contract modifications

Contract modifications are defined as changes in the scope of the work, other than changes
envisaged in the original contract, that may result in a change in the revenue associated with
that contract. Modifications to the initial contract require the customer’s technical and/or
financial approval before billings can be issued and the amounts relating to the additional work
can be collected. The Company does not recognize the revenue from such additional work until
the customer's either of the technical or financial approval has been obtained. In cases where
the additional work has been approved but the corresponding change in price has not been
determined, the requirement described below for variable consideration is applied: namely, to
recognize revenue for an amount with respect to which it is highly probable that a si gnificant
reversal will not occur.

Claims

A claim is a request for payment of compensation from the customer (for example, for
compensation, reimbursement of prolongation costs, etc.) that is rejected and being disputed
by the customer under the contract. The revenue relating to claims which are pending before
various judicial authorities is not recognized till the time it is established that such amounts are
clearly due and enforceable

Interest income

For all financial instrument measured at amortized cost, interest income is recorded using
effective interest rate (EIR), which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash
payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period,
where appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset. Interest income is included
under the head “other income” in the statement of profit and loss.

Other Operating Income

The Company presents incentives received related to refunds of indirect taxes as other
operating income in the statement of profit and loss. Interest on the contract assets/ financial
assets arising from the Company’s principal or ancillary revenue generating activities are
classified as ‘Other operating revenue’ in Statement of Profit and Loss.

e. Government Grants

Government grants are recognized where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be
received and all attached conditions will bo complicd with. When the grant selates Lo an
expense item, it is recoefig




Income” on a systematic basis over the periods that the related costs, for which it is intended
to compensate, are expensed. When the grant relates to an asset, it is recognized as deduction
from the cost of the asset and depreciation is charged on the net cost.

f. Taxes

Tax expense comprises current tax expense and deferred tax.

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount
are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in India.

Current income tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside
profit or loss (either in OCI or in equity). Current tax items are recognized in correlation to
the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically
evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provision where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at
the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward
of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can
be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
all or part of the deferred tax assets to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-
assessed at each reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has become probable
that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in
the period/year when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and tax
laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or
loss (either in OCI or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to the
underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

The Company offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities if and only if it has a
legally enforccable right to set off current Lax assets and current tax liabilities and the deferred
tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the same taxable entity which intends either to settle current tax liahilities
and asscts on a net basis, or to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously, in




each future period in which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or assets are
expected to be settled or recovered.

g. Property, Plant & Equipment

Property, plant and equipment and capital work in progress are stated at cost, net of tax / duty
credit availed, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing costs
for long- term projects if the recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of plant and
equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately
based on their specific useful lives. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in
the statement of profit and loss as incurred. Cost includes expenditures that are directly
attributable to the acquisition of the asset. The cost of self-constructed assets includes the
cost of materials and other costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to a working
condition for its intended use. Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the
construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalized as part of the cost of that asset.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of property, plant and equipment is added to its
book value only if it increases the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously
assessed standard of performance or extends its estimated useful life.

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are
accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Gains and losses upon disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined
by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and
equipment and are recognized net within “other (income)/expense, net” in the statement of
profit and loss.

Depreciation is calculated on a Written Down Value Method using the rates arrived at based
on the useful lives estimated by the management, which is equal to the life prescribed under
the Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013

The lives of the assets are as follows:

|Particulars Plant and | Electrical Factory Furniture | Office Motor

Machinery | Installations | Equipment’s | & Equipment’s | Vehicles
& fixtures
Equipment’s

Useful life

. 15 5 15 10 3
(in years)

# No Depreciation has been charged on the cost of Land, if any.

The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair
approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is
derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use
or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
botween the net disposal proceeds and the canying amvunt uf e asset) is included in e
statement of profit and lossawhgnt i i L




The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and
equipment are reviewed at each financial period/year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate. incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes
exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

h. Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset
that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the
period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity
incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange
differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

i. Leases

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That
is, if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of
time in exchange for consideration.

Company as a lessee

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except
for short-term leases and leases of low- value assets. The Company recognizes lease
liabilities to make lease payments and right- of-use assets representing the right to use the
underlying assets.

Right-of-use assets

The Company recognizes right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the
date the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less
any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement
of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities
recognized, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the
commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right- of-use assets are depreciated
on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the
assets.

Lease Liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognize lease liabilities measured at
the present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments
include fixed payments. In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company
uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date because the interest rate
implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amount
of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease
payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is
a modificatian, a change in the lease term, a changy in tie louse puynis ora change In the
assessment of an option to purchase: erlying asset. P—




Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of
those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do
not contain a purchase option.

je

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined on
first in first out basis.

Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition are accounted
for as follows:

k

Raw materials and Components: Materials and other items held for use in the
production of inventories are not written down below cost if the finished products in
which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost includes
cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition.

Finished goods and work in progress: cost includes cost of direct materials and labour
and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating capacity,
but excluding borrowing costs. Cost of finished goods includes excise duty, if
applicable.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business,
less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Impairment of Non- Financial Assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset
may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset
is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash- generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs of
disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset,
unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from
other assets or groups of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its
recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable
amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of
disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be
identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by
valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available
fair value indicators.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast
calculations, which are prepared separately for each of the Company’s CGUs to which the
individual assets are allocated. s




Impairment losses, including impairment on inventories, are recognized in the statement
of profit and loss. An assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there
is an indication that previously recognized impairment losses no longer exist or have
decreased. If such indication exists, the Company estimates the asset’s or CGU’s
recoverable amount. A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has
been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since
the last impairment loss was recognized. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount
of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognized
for the asset in prior periods/ years. Such reversal is recognized in the statement of profit
and loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is
treated as a revaluation increase.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some
or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the
reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is
virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of
profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a
current pre- tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.
When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is
recognized as a finance cost.

Provisions are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.

Warranty Provision

Provisions for warranty-related costs are recognized when the product is sold or service
provided to the customer. Initial recognition is based on historical experience. The initial
estimate of warranty-related costs is revised annually.

Liquidated damages

Provision for liquidated damages are recognized on contracts for which delivery dates
are exceeded and computed in reasonable manner.

Other Litigation claims

Provision for litigation related obligation represents liabilities that are expected to
materialize in respect of matters in appeal.

Onerous contracts

If the Company has a contract that is onerous, the present obligation-under the contract




is recognized and measured as a provision. However, before a separate provision for an
onerous contract is established, the Company recognizes any impairment loss that has
occurred on assets dedicated to that contract.

An onerous contract is a contract under which the unavoidable costs (i.e., the costs that
the Company cannot avoid because it has the contract) of meeting the obligations under
the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be received under it. The
unavoidable costs under a contract reflect the least net cost of exiting from the contract,
which is the lower of the cost of fulfilling it and any compensation or penalties arising
from failure to fulfil it.

m. Retirement and other employee benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The
Company has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund.
The Company recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an
expense, when an employee renders the related service.

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined based on
actuarial valuation under purchase unit credit method.

Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling,
excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the
return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined
benefit liability), are recognized immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding
debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Re-
measurements are not reclassified to statement of profit and loss in subsequent periods.

Past service costs are recognized in statement of profit or loss on the earlier of:
o The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and
o The date that the Company recognizes related restructuring costs.

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability
or asset. The Company recognizes the following changes in the net defined benefit
obligation as an expense in the statement of profit and loss:

» Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and
losses on curtailments and non-routine settlements; and

o Net interest expense or income

The Company treats accumulated leave, as a short-term employee benefit for
measurement purposes. The Company presents the entire liability in respect of leave as a
current liability in the balance sheet, since it does not have an unconditional right to defer
its settlement beyond 12 months after the reporting date.

n. Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.




Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at amortized
cost, fair value through other comprehensive income (OCI), and fair value through profit or
loss.

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset’s
contractual cash flow characteristics and the Company’s business model for managing them.
With the exception of trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component
or for which the Company has applied the practical expedient, the Company initially
measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair value
through profit or loss, transaction costs. Trade receivables that do not contain a significant
financing component or for which the Company has applied the practical expedient are
measured at the transaction price determined under Ind AS 115. Refer to the accounting
policies in section (d) Revenue from contracts with customers.

In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortized cost or fair value
through OCI, it needs to give rise to cash flows that are ‘solely payments of principal and
interest (SPPI)’ on the principal amount outstanding. This assessment is referred to as the
SPPI test and is performed at an instrument level. Financial assets with cash flows that are
not SPPT are classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss, irrespective of the
business model.

The Company’s business model for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its
financial assets in order to generate cash flows. The business model determines whether cash
flows will result from collecting contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets, or both.
Financial assets classified and measured at amortized cost are held within a business model
with the objective to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows while
financial assets classified and measured at fair value through OCI are held within a business
model with the objective of both holding to collect contractual cash flows and selling.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:
o Debt instruments at amortized cost
o  Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

o  Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit
or loss (FVTPL)

 Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVTOCI)

Debt Instrument

A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are
met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for
collecting contractual cash flows, and




b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstandin g

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of
the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance income in the statement of profit and
loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.
This category generally applies to trade and other receivables.

Debt instrument at FVTOCI
A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting
contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and

b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPL.

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at
each reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the OCI. However,
the Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign
exchange gain or loss in the statement of profit and loss. On derecognition of the asset,
cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from the equity to
statement of profit and loss. Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is
reported as interest income using the EIR method.

Debt instrument at FVTPL

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet
the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.
Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all
changes recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Equity investments:

All equity investments are measured at fair value except for equity investment in Associates
which have been measured at cost. Equity instruments which are held for trading are
classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an
irrevocable election to present in OCI subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company
makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on
initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If an equity instrument is classified as FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument,
excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from
OCT to statement of profit and loss, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may
transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. Equity instruments classified as FVTPL
category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the statement of profit and
loss.




Impairment of Financial Assets:

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company recognizes an allowance for expected credit
losses (ECLs) for all debt instruments not held at fair value through profit or loss. ECLs are
based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive, discounted at an
approximation of the original effective interest rate. The expected cash flows will include
cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to
the contractual terms.

For trade receivables and contract assets, the Company applies a simplified approach in
calculating ECLs. Therefore, the Company does not track changes in credit risk, but instead
recognizes a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date. The Company
has established a provision matrix that is based on its historical credit loss experience,
adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the debtors and the economic environment.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognized (i.e. removed from the Company’s balance sheet)
when:

a) the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

b) The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset,
and

(i) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, or

(iy the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has
entered into a passthrough arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the
risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all
of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company
continues to recognized the transferred asset to the extent of the Company’s continuing
involvement. In that case, the Company also recognized an associated liability. The
transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights
and obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is
measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount
of consideration that the Company could be required to repay.

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial labilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as
hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recogss

d.jnitially at fair value and;—n the case of loans and



borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in statement of profit
and loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization
process.

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as
finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial Guarantee Contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the company are those contracts that require a
payment to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor
fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.
Financial guarantee contracts are recognized initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for
transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently,
the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined as per
impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognized less cumulative
amortization.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Reclassification of financial assets

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial
recognition. After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which
are equity instruments and financial liabilities. If the Company reclassifies financial assets,
it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first
day of the immediately next reporting period following the change in business model. The
Company does not restate any previously recognized gains, losses (including impairment
gains or losses) or interest.




Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.

0. Derivative Financial Instruments
Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forei gn currency denominated
borrowings and foreign exchange forward contracts to manage some of its transaction
exposures. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognized at fair value on the
date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair
value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as
financial liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to
profit or loss. The foreign exchange forward are not designated as cash flow hedges and are
entered into for periods consistent with foreign currency exposure of the underlying
transactions.

p. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-
term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and
short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are
considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

Dividend

The Company recognizes a liability to pay dividend to equity holders of the parent when the
distribution is authorized, and the distribution is no longer at the discretion of the Company.
As per the corporate laws in India, a distribution is authorized when it is approved by the
shareholders. A corresponding amount is recognized directly in equity.

q. Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period.

Partly paid equity shares are treated as a fraction of an equity share to the extent that they are
entitled to participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting
period.

The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for
events such as bonus issuc that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding,

-

-




without a corresponding change in resources.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year
plus the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding, for the effects of all dilutive
potential shares

r. Segment reporting

The Company’s Chief Operating Decision maker is the Senior Management who evaluates
Company’s performance and allocates resources based on an analysis of various performance
indicators by business verticals. The Chief Operati ng Decision Maker (CODM) reviews the
business as one operating segments - ‘Metering and Cable Business’. Segment information
has been presented in the Financial Statements in accordance with Ind AS 108 notified under
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015

Further the geographical segment is based on the areas in which major operating divisions of
the Company operates.

s. Contingent Liability and contingent assets

A contingent liability is possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will
be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
beyond the control of Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is
not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is
a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company
does not recognized the contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial
statements.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will
be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the entity. The Company does not recognized the
contingent assets since this may result in the recognition of income that may never be realized
but discloses its existence in the financial statements. Where an inflow of economic benefits
are probable, the Company disclose a brief description of the nature of contingent assets at
the end of the reporting period. However, when the realization of income is virtually certain,
then the related asset is not a contingent asset and the Company recognize such assets.

Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.

t. CSR expenditure

The Company charge its CSR expenditure incurred during the year to the statement of profit
and loss.

u. Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial statements as per Ind AS requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions in the application of accounting policies that affect the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Although these estimates are




based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about
these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment
to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

Estimation of Deferred tax asset recoverable

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the same can be utilized. Significant
management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can
be recognized, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together
with future tax planning strategies.

Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method

The Company’s EIR methodology, recognizes interest expense using a rate of return that
represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected behavioral life of
loans taken and recognizes the effect of potentially different interest rates at various stages
and other characteristics of the product life cycle (including prepayments and penalty interest
and charges). This estimation, by nature, requires an element of judgement regarding the
expected behavior and life-cycle of the instruments, as well expected changes to India’s base
rate and other fee income/expense. - ~




Allied Engineering Works Limited (Formerly known as "Allied Ei ngineering Works Private Limited")
CIN No. U31900DL2011PLC220430

Notes to Financials Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

(All amounts in Indian rupees million, unless otherwise stated)

3 Property, Plant and Equipment

Electrical i
Particulars Plant.and Installations & Fa.ctory i Qfﬁce Motor Vehicles Total
Machinery . Equipments fixtures Equipments
Equipments
As at (01 April 2022 146.24 2.86 0.07 L.65 6.26 632 163.40
Addirions 2172 - - 1.77 3351 - 27.00
Grant Received (5.94) - - - - - (5.94)
Disposals (5.57) - - - - - (5.57)
As at 31 March 2023 156.45 2.86 0.07 3.42 9.77 6.32 175.89
Additons 59.00 - . 026 381 7.5 70.58
Grant Received (7.74) - - - - - (7.74)
Disposals (7.53) - - - - = (7.53)
As at 31 March 20124 200.18 2.86 0.07 3.68 13.58 13.83 234.20
Additions 111.40 - - 314 8.35 6.15 129.04
Grant Received - = - > - - -
Disposals - - - - - - -
As at 31 March 2025 311.58 2.86 0.07 6.82 21.93 19.98 363.24
Depreciation
As at 01 April 2022 79.75 2.12 0.05 1.15 4.47 4.75 92.29
Charge for the year 14.81 0.13 - 0.55 1.43 0.49 17.41
Disposals (4.69) - - - - - (4.69)
As at 31 March 2023 89.87 225 0.05 L70 5.90 5.24 105.01
Charge for the year 20.12 0.11 - 0.53 275 097 2448
Disposals (3.50) - - = a s (3.50)
As at 31 March 2024 106.49 2.36 0.05 2.23 8.65 6.2 125.99
Charge for the year 29,99 0.09 - 0.85 5.04 4.28 40.25
Disposals - - - - - - -
As at 31 March 2025 136.48 2.45 0.05 3.08 13.69 10.49 166.24
Net Book value
As at 01 April 2022 66.49 0.74 0.02 0.50 1.79 1.57 71.11
As at 31 March 2023 66.58 0.61 0.02 1.72 3.87 1.08 73.88
As at 31 March 2024 93.69 0.50 0.02 1.45 4.93 7.62 108.21
As at 31 March 2025 175.10 0.41 0.02 3.74 8.24 9.49 197.00

Note:
a.) On transition to Ind AS (i.e., 01 April 2022) the Company has selected to continue with the carrying value of all property plant and equipment measured as
per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed costs of property plant and equipment:

Electrical

Plant and ) Factory Furniture Office :
M:cl::inery ]nstal.lanons & Equipm?nts fixtures = Equipments Motor Vehicles Total
Equipments

Gross block 146.24 2.86 0.07 1.65 6.26 6.32 163.40
Accumulated depreciation 79.75 2.12 0.05 1.15 4.47 4.75 92.29
Net book value as per previous 66.49 0.74 0.02 0.50 1.79 1.57 71.11
GAAP
Deemed Cost 66.49 0.74 0.02 0.50 1.79 1.57 71.11

* There has been no revaluation of property plant and equipment assets during the financial year beginning from 1 April 2022 till financial year ending 31
March 2025,

4 Right-of-use asseis

Particulars Buildings Total
As at 01 April 2022 109.16 109.16
Additions ' i
Disposals - -
As at 31 March 2023 109.16 109.16
Additions . =
Disposals - = 7
As at 31 March 2024 109.16 109.14
Additions 241,09 241.09
Disposals ) =
As at 31 March 2025 350.25 350.25

Depreciation

As at 01 April 2022

Charge for the year 36.39 36.39
Disposals < =
As at 31 March 2023 36.39 36.39
Charge for the year 36.39 36.39
Disposals - -
As at 31 March 2024 72.78 72.78
Charge for the year 40.80 40.80
Disposals - -
As at 31 March 2025 113.58 113.58
Net Book value

As at 31 March 2023 72.77 72.77
As at 31 Maich 2024 36.38 36.38
As at 31 March 2025 236.67 236.67
Note:

# The aggregate depreciation expense in right-of use assels 1s included under the depreciation and amortisation expense in the Restated Standalone Statement
of Profit and I.oss account.

* There has been no revaluation of right-of-use asseis during the financial year beginning from I April 2022 1ill financial year ending 31 March 2025.




Allied Engineering Works Limited (Formerly known as "Allied Engineering Works Private Limited")

CIN No. U31900DL2011PLC220430

Notes to Financials Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All amounts in Indian rupees million, unless otherwise stated)

5 Other Non Current Financial Assets

Particulars As at As at As at As at 01 April
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 2022
Deposits with maturity period of more than 12 months 6.32 - - -
Prepaid Expense 8.90 9.72 4,00 -
Security deposits - - 0.30 E
Total 15.22 9.72 4.30 -
6 Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities (Net)
As at As at As at As at

Particulars

31 March 2025

31 March 2024

31 March 2023 01 April 2022

Deferred tax asset - 42.08 5.80 1.66
- 42.08 5.80 1.66
Deferred tax liability 20.13 0.54 0.35 -
20.13 0.54 0.35 -
Deferred Tax Assets/ Liabilities (Net) (20.13) 41.54 545 1.66
7 Income Tax Assets/ Liabilities (Net)
Particulars As at As at As at As at 01 April
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 2022
Advance tax and self assessment tax 303.00 135.00 29.50 0,00
Tax deducted at source 10.03 436 3.28 3.07
Provision for Income-tax- Retention Money ( reversal) for FY 2021-22 - - (17.69) 0.00
Provision for income tax (522.36) (192.07) (18.40) (0.33)
Total (209.53) (52.71) (3.31) 254
8 Inventories
: As at As at As at As at 01 April
Particulars
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 2022
Raw muterials 938,70 663.97 243.39 117.3]
Raw materials (Stock in Transit) 31.42 - - -
Finished Goods 238.56 68.77 53.58 12,55
Work in progress 41.80 - - -
Finished Goods (Stock in Transit) 11.00 91.97 49.71 -
Total 1,261.48 824.71 346.68 129.86
9 Trade Receivables
Parti As at As at As at As at 01 April
articulars
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 2022
Unsecured and current
Trade receivables considered good 2,724 93 1,549.50 941,15 559.54
Deferred Revenue (20.62) (135.40) (63.78) -
Unbilled Revenue 85.09 25.61 - -
2,789.40 1,439.71 877.37 559.54
Less: Expected credit loss allowance (1,39) (0.72) (12.02) (11,86)
Total 2.788.01 1,438.99 865.35 547.68
Note:
Trade Receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 60 to 150 days
Trade receivables ageing schedule as at 31 March 2025
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars
Not Due Less thani6! |16 Monthsifo 1 1-2 Years 2 -3 Years More than 3 Years Total
months Year
(i) Undisputed trade receivables — considered good B 243640 2004t 2608 2546 ) i
(i1) Undisputed trade receivables — which have
significant increase in credit risk § B ) B ) B
(iii) Undisputed trade receivables — credit impaired ) ) i ) ) B ¥
(iv) Disputed trade receivables considered good - - = - - - -
Di ivables — whi g
(Y) : lspute.d trade n?celvab. es which have i i ) _ 765 . 7.65
significant increase in credit risk
(vi) Disputed trade receivables — credit impaired ) B ) B : ) =
Trade receivables ageing schedule as at 31 March 2024
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars
Not Due Less than'6 /6 Months to 1 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years Total
manths Year
(1) Undisputed trade receivables — considered good Eeld I gty = 0.92 - 1,432.06
(11) Undisputed trade receivables — which have
significant increase in credit risk = . = = - i - =
(it) Undisputed trade receivables — credit impaired ) ) ) i ) i 3
(iv) Disputed trade receivables considered good
(v) Disputed trade receivables — which have _
i . . i 7.65 - - 7.65
sienificant increase in credit risk
{vi) Disputed trade receivables — credit impaired B i \\ 5 B




i1

Trade receivables ageing schedule as at 31 March 2023

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particul

ke Not Due Less than'6 6 Mm_“hs tol 1-2 Years 2 -3 Years More than 3 Years Total

months Year
2

(i) Undisputed trade receivables — considered pood 22922 57463 68.65 102 282 1.0l 87137 =
(1} Undisputed trade receivables — which have ~ ~ ~
sipmificant increase in credit rigk ) ) -
(iii) Undisputed trade receivables - credit impaired ) 3 - - - - -
(iv) Disputed trade receivables considered good N N B : . N _
(v) Disputed trade receivables — which have
significant increase in credit risk i
(vi) Disputed trade receivables — credit impaired = = ) - ) " )
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Parti As at As at As at As at 01 April

articulars -

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 2022

Cash in hand 2.00 0.87 1.26 1.41
Balances with banks

- Current accounts 0.08 20,09 0.01 001

- Cash Credit Accounts having Debit Balance - 86.51 - -
Total 2.08 107.47 1.27 1.42

Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents

Parti As at As at As at As at 01 April
articulars :
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 Muarch 2023 2022
Deposits with orizinal maturity of more than 3 months but less than 12 months imeluding interest Accrued thereon® 308.11 36.51 25.29 78,04
Deposits with original maturity of more than12 months including interest Accrued thereon* 145.48 32.66 15.98 -
Total 453.59 69.17 41.27 78.04

*Qut of the fixed deposits amounts Rs 183.09 millions as at 31 March 2023, Rs 69.17 millions as at 31 March 2024, Rs 41.27 millions as at 31 March 2023 held as lien by banks
iowards the bank guarantees issued.

Other Current Financial Assets

Parti As at As at As at As at 01 April
articulars _
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 Murch 2023 2022

Loan and Advances - 0.03 S -
Advance to Employees 2.63 4.56 2.75 115
Security Deposit/Earnest Money Deposit 9.73 7.62 7.24 11.03
Advance for Capital Assets* 462.57 - - 7.25
Advance to Vendors ) 16.91 2339 6.61 20.26
Prepaid Expenses 29.81 6,51 237 041
Toral 521.65 4211 18.97 40,10

SThe Compeany has grven advance 1 Harvana State fndustrial & Infraytruciure Development Corporation (HSUDC) for the purchase of two plots of land i Rai, Haryama
amonnting Ns 32337 millions, and to the Cobb Apparely Private Limited (whe was the ariginal atlottee of land in Kundli in an auction conducted by HSIIDC. As of 31 March 2025,
tie Compeny way i process fo buy that allotied tand from Cabb Apparels Private Limited ) for ihe purchase of land in Kundli, Haryana amounting Rs 139.00 millions during the
yeur ended 31 Marel 2025,

For deiails on transactions with related parties, Refer note 38

Other Current Assets

Parti As at As at As at As at 01 April
articulars
31 March 2025 31 Murch 2024 31 March 2023 2022
Balunce with Government authorities 14.16 13.49 52.38 36.19
Others assets - = - =
Total 14.16 1349 52.38 36.19
%




Allied Engineering Works Limited (Formerly known as "Allied Engineering Works Private Limited")
CIN No. U31900DL2011PLC220430

Notes to Financials Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

(All amounts in Indian rupees million, unless otherwise stated)

14 Share Capital
As at As at As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1st April 2022
Amount Amount Amount Amount
Authorised Share Capital
15,20,00.000 equity shares of Face value Rs.5/- each (Previous year 2024: 60,00,000, Previous year 2023:
60,00,000 equity shares of Face value Rs 10/- each ) 750:00 60.00 60:00 60,00
760.00 Gi.00 60.00 60.00
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid-up Shares
11,00,00,000 equity shares of Face value Rs 5/- each (Previous year 2024 55,00,000 Previous year 2023 N
s 0 55
55,00,000 equity shares of Face value Rs.10/- each ) 25000 55,00 350 &
550.00 S5.00 55.00 55.00
00 __
a) Movements in Equity Share Capital:
As at As at As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1st April 2022
No. of shures Amount Nuo. of shares Amoint No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 55,00,000 55.00 55,00,000 53.00 55,00,000 55.00  55,00,000.00 55.00
Add: Shares issued during the year 10,43, 60,000 495 00 & = - = - -
Outstanding at the end of the year 11,00,00,000 S50.00 S5.00,000 55.00 55,00,000 55,00 55,00.000.00 5500
b) Terms and rights attached to equity shares:
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a Face value Rs, 5/- per share The holders of the equity shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time and are
entitled to voting rights proportionate to their share holding at the meetings of shareholders
<) Details of Shareholders Holding More than 5% Shares in the Company:
As at As at Asat As at
Name of Shareholders 31 March 02/023 - I 31 Marchu/2024 - l 31 l\lnrchn/ZOZS - l ls(Apnl;OZZ o
No. of shares @ age of tota No. of shares > age of fota No. of shares © age of tofa No. of shares SCICUEE
shares shares slares slhires
Ashutosh Goel 75641260 68 T6% 37,82,063 68.76% 37,82,063 68.76%  37H2,063.00 68 76%
AEW Infratech Pvt Ltd 2,17,25,800 19.75% 10,86,290 1975% 10,86,290 1975%  10,86,290.00 19.75%
Bimla Goel 1.26,32.940 11.48% 6,3 1.647 11 485 631,647 11 48% 6,31,647.00 11.48%
Total 11,00,00.000 100.00% S5,00,000 100.00% S5,00,000 100.00%  55,00,000.00 100.00%
d) Shares Held by Promoters as at 31 March 2023
As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Promoter Name
No. of shares % age of total  Change during No. of shares % age of total  Change during
shires the vear shures the vear
Asnhutosh Goel 7,56,41.260 68 76% - 37,82,063 68. 7% -
AEW In(ratech Pvt Ltd 2,17,25,800 19.75% 10,86,290 19 75% -
Bimla Goel {refer note below) 1,26,32,940 11.48% - 6,31,647 11.48% =
Total 11,00,00,000 100.00% - 55,00,000 100% =
] Shares Held by Promoters as at 31 March 2024
As at As at
: 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Promoter Name < i ==
= s T
No. of shares % age of total  Change during No. of shares %o age of total hange during
shares the vear shures the venr
Ashutosh Goel 3782063 68.76% - 37.82,063 68 To% -
AEW Infratech Pvt Ltd 10,86,290 19 75% 10,86,290 19.75% ]
Bimla Goel (refer note below) 6,31,647 11.48% - 6,31,647 11.48% -
Total 55,00.000 100%: - S5.00.000 100% -
S
e) Shares Held bv Promoters as at 31 March 2023
As at As at

Promoter Name

31 March 2023

01 April 2022

No. of shares

% age of tatal

Change during

S
No. of shares Yo age of total

Change during

shares the yvenr shares the vear
Ashutosh Goel 37,82,063 68.76% . 37.82,063 68.76% :
AEW Infratech Pvt Ltd 10,86,290 19 75% 10,86,290 1975% -
Bimla Goel (refer note below) 6,31,647 11 48% 3 6,31,647 11.48% -
Total 55,00,000 10000 % - 55,010,000 100% -
Note:

On 12th June 2025, Board has taken note of 37,50,000 equity shares transferred by Bimla Goel to Vipul Gupta Family Trust and 51,32,940 equity shares to RP Goel Family Trust
Pursuant to board resolution dated 12 June 2025, Mrs_Bimal Goe! will not be categorized as promoter of the Company Ashutosh Goel, Nidhi Goel, AEW Infratech Private Limited and RP
Goel Family Trust have been categorized as the promoters of the Company




14.1 Termus/ rights attached to Equity shares

14.2

The Company has only one class of equity shares having face value of Rs.5/- per share Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share The dividend proposed by the Board of
Directors is subject to approval of the Shareholders in the ensuring Annual General Meeting, except in the case of interim dividend.

As per the Companies Act, 2013 the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after the distribution of all preferential amounts in the event of the
liquidation of the Company. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of: equity shares held by the Shareholders

2) Split of Equity Shares

During the year, the Company has sub-divided (split) its equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 each into equity shares of face value of Rs.5 each, as approved by the shareholders in the EGM held
on 1 March 2025. Consequently, the number of equity shares increased from 55,00,000 to 1,10,00,000 without any change in the total paid-up share capital of the Company

Date of Split: 1 March 2025

Face Value Before Split: Rs.10

Face Value After Split: Rs 5

Total Number of Shares Before Split: 55,00,000

Total Number of Shares After Split: 1,10,00,000

Paid-up Share Capital Before and After Split: 5.50,00,000

b) Issue of Bonus Shares
The Company has issued bonus shares in the ratio of 1:9 (i ¢., Nine bonus share for every one share held) by capitalizing its reserves during the year, as approved by the shareholders in the EGM
held on 13 March 2025

Date of Bonus Issue: 13 March 2025

Bonus Ratio: 1:9

Number of Bonus Shares Issued: 9,90,00,000

Face Value per Share: Rs.5

Amount Capitalized from Reserves: Rs 495 00 million

The bonus shares were issued to existing shareholders in the same proportion as their shareholding and rank pari-passu in all respects with the existing equity shares

Other Equity
. As at As at As at As at

Particul

Arfiewies 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 3] March 2023 Ist April 2022
Retained Earnings
Balance as the beginning of reporting year 677.53 202,85 191.63 206.30
Profit for the year 1,402.60 47412 10.17 =
Issue of Bonus Share (495.00) - - =
Other comprehensive income for the year (net) .07 0.56 1.05 -
Balance as the end of reporting year 1.585.20 677.53 202.85 191.63
Total 1,585.20 677.53 102.85 191.63

Retained earnings refer to the portion of the earnings left with the company dfter the distribution of dividend to its shareholders. Retention of earnings is from the profits of the business for a
Sfinaucial year.

Other Comprehensive lncome refers to items of income and expenses that are not recognized as a part of the profit and loss account This Income appears as a line item below the income
statement.




Allied Engineering Works Limited (Formerly known as "Allied Engineering Works Private Limited')
CIN Neo. U31900DL2011PLC220430

Notes to Financials Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

(All amounts in Indian rupees million, unless otherwise stated)

16 Long Term Borrowings

Particulars As at As at As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1st April 2022
Secured
Term loans (See Note No.16.1 below)
- From Banks and Financia] Institutions 64.33 3598 23.53 41,11
Total 64,33 35,98 23.53 41.11

Note No. 16.1
Yes Bank Limited- Term Loan of Rs. 100.00 million

Secured against Hypothecation over Plant and machinery. further collaterally secured against Second Paripassu charge by way of Equitable mortgage of Immovable property in
the naie of directors refatives of the director and in the name of related party . Tenn Loan is also secured by personal guarantee of directors and their relatives of the company.
Term Loan also secured by Corporate Guarantee of AEW Infratech Private Limited. The loan of Rs. 100,00 Millions /- to be repaid in 36 Equated Monthly Instalment

HDFC BANK - Rs. 3.01 million Car Loan
Secured against Hypothecation of car of the company. The entire loan of Rs. 3.01 million to be repaid in 39 Equated Monthly Instalment

SIDBI-Term Loan-Rs. 51.50 million

Secured against first charge by way of Equitable mortgage of Immovable property in the name of director and first charge by way of hypothecation in favour of SIDBI of the
Movable Assets and all other assets which has been acquired and to be Acquired under the project funded by SIDBI and s also secured by personal guarantee of directors and
their relatives of the company. Term Loan also secured by Corporate Guarantee of AEW Infratech Private Limited. The loan of Rs. 51.50 million to be repaid in 79 Equatcd

Monthly Instalment.

SIDBI-Term Loan-Rs. 10.00 million

Secured against Extension of first charge by way of Equitable mortgage of lmmovable property in the name of director and Extension of first charge by way of hypothecation in
favour of SIDBI of the Fixed Assets and all other assets which has been acquired and to be Acquired under the project funded by SIDBI and is also secured by personal
guarantee of directors and their relatives of th company. Tenn Loan also secured by Corporate Guarantee of AEW Infratech Private Limited. The loan of Rs. 10,00 million to be

repaid in 54 Equated Monthly Instalment.

SIDBI-WCTL Under ECLGS Loan-Rs. 3.00 million

Secured against Extension of first charge by way of Equitable mortgage of mmovable property in the name of director and Extension of first charge by way of hypothecation in
favour of SIDBI of the Fixed Assets and all other assets which has been acquired and to be Acquired under the project funded by SIDBI and is also secured by personal
guarantee of directors and their relatives of th company. Term Loan also secured by Corporate Guarantee of AEW Infratech Private Limited. The loan of Rs, 3.00 million to be
repaid in 36 Equated Monthly Instalment.

SIDBI- Term Loan-Rs. 25.40 million
Secured against first charge by way of Equitable mortgage of TImmovable property in the name of director and first charge by way of hypothecation in favour of SIDBI of the
Movabie Assets, Fixed Deposit of Rs. 5.10 million and all other assets which has been acquired and to be Acquired under the project funded by SIDBI and is also secured by
personal guarantee of directors and their relatives of the company. Tenn Loan also secured by Corporate Guarantee of AEW Infratech Private Limited, The loan of Rs. 25.40
million to be repaid in 54 Equated Monthly Instalment

SIDBI-WCTL under ECLGS Loan-Rs. 5.90 million

Secured against Extension of first charge by way of Equitable mortgage of Inmovable property in the name of director and Extension of first charge by way of hiypothecation in
favour of SIDBI of the Fixed Assets and all other assets which has been acquired and to be Acquired under the project funded by SIDBI and is also secured by personal
guarantee of directors and their relatives of th company. Term Loan also secured by Corporate Guarantee of AEW Infratech Private Limited, The loan of Rs. 5.90 million to be

repaid in 36 Equated Monthly Instaliment,

SIDBI- Soft Term Loan-Rs. 2.00 million

Secured against first charge by way of Equitable mortgage of Immovable property in the name of director and first charge by way of hypothecation in favour of SIDBI of the
Movable Assets and all other assets which has been acquired and to be Acquired under the project funded by SIDBI and is also secured by personal guarantee of directors and
their relatives of the company. Term Loan also secured by Corporate Guarantee of AEW Infratech Private Limited. The loan of Rs. 2.00 million to be repaid in 75 Equated
Monthly Instahment

State Bank of India -GECL WCTL Loan of Rs. 17.30 million

Secured against Hypothecation of first charge on entire present and future current assets of the company in favour of the bank for the credit factitlites sanctioned to the company
and further collaterally secured against Equitable mortgage of Immovable property in the name of directors and relatives of the director of the company . Term Loan also
secured by personal guarantee of director and their relatives and Corporate Guarantee of AEW Infratech Private Limited, The loan of Rs. 17.30 million to be repaid in 36
Equated Monthly [nstalment.

State Bank of India -GECL Loan of Rs. 9.40 million
Secured against Hypothecation of first charge on entire present and future current assets of the company in favour of the bank for the credit factitlites sanctioned to the company

and further collaterally secured against First Paripassu charge by way of Equitable mortgage of Immovable property in the name of directors and relatives of the director of the
company . Term Loan also secured by personal guarantee of director and their relatives and Corporate Guarantee of AEW Infratech Private Limited. The loan of Rs. 9.40
million to be repaid in 36 Equated Monthly Instalment.

STATE BANK OF INDIA - Rs. 4.80 million Car Loan
Secured against Hypothecation of car of the company. The entire loan of Rs, 4.80 million to be repaid in 60 Equated Monthly Instalment —

HDFC BANK - Rs. 2.01 million Car Loan
Secured against Hypothecation of car of the company, The entire loan of Rs. 2.01 million to be repaid in 39 Equated Monthly Instalment.

HDFC BANK - Rs. 4.01 million Car Loan
Secured against Hypothecation of car of the company. The entire loan of Rs, 4.01 million to be repaid in 39 Equated Monthly Instalment.

Tha ahava tamm 1aan G copsent Tulal Tusg wi Joan vusiudlug CACILULIRE CUITEnt maturities of Loug Term Bonowing,

As of the date of this financial statement, the company has not defaulted 613 it outstanding loans or financial obligations. All loan payments have been made in
accordance with the terms and conditions outlined in the respective aw cﬂ;@'ngany remains in compliance with all relevant debt covenants and continues Lo meet its
[ \
W\

obligations in a timely manner o\
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Lease Liabilities

Particulars As at As at As at Asat
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 Ist April 2022
Non - current 187,71 - 4226 80.83
Current 50,18 42.27 38,56 2833
Total 237.89 42.27 80.82 109.16
Long Term Provisions
Particulars As at As at As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 Ist April 2022
Provision for Gratuity Long Term 11.32 8.02 6.18 6.10
Provision for Leave Encashment - Long Tenn - - - -
Provision for Warranties 354,97 161.59 65.45 64.96
Total 366.29 169.61 71.63 71.06
Short Term Borrowings
Particulars As at As at As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1st April 2022
Secured (refer note 19.1 below)
Loan payable on demand from Bank 533,64 186.80 228.94 83.64
Others - 1145 -
Unsecured (refer note 19.1 below)
From Bank - - - 9.60
From Related Parties 31.55 35.00 35.00 35.00
Current maturities of long term borrowing
- From Banks and Financial Institutions 39.53 12.2] 16.53 1993
Total 604.72 245.46 280.47 i48.17

Note 19.1
Terms and Conditions of Short Term Borrowing for the F.Y 2024-25

State Bank of India- Cash Credit Limit-Rs. 305.00 millions

Secured against Hypothecation & Pari Pasu of first charge on entire present and future Stock , Book Debts of the company in favour of the bank for the credit factitlites
sanctioned to the company and further collaterally secured against First Paripassu charge by way of Equitable mortgage of Immovable property in the name of directors
.relatives of the director and in the name of related party. Cash Credit Limut is also secured by personal guarantee of director, their relatives and Corporate Guarantee of AEW
Infratech Private Limited.

HDFC Bank Limited- Cash Credit Limit Rs. 125.00 million.

Secured against Hypothecation of first charge on entire present and future current assets of the company in favour of the bank for the credit factitlites sanctioned to the
compaiy and further collaterally secured against First Paripassu charge by way of Equitable mortgage of Inmovable property in the name of directors ,relatives of the director
and in the iname of related party. Cash Credit Limit is also secured by personal guarantee of director, their relatives and Corporate Guarantee of AEW Infratech Private Limited.

ICICI Bank Liniited- Cash Credit Limit Rs. 110.00 million.

Secured against Hypothecation of first Pari Pasu charge on entire current assets and movable fixed Assets of the company in favour of the bank for the credit factitlites
sanctioned to the company and further collaterally secured against First Paripassu charge by way of Equitable mortgage of mmovable property in the name of directors
relatives of the director and n the name of related party. Cash Credit Limit is also secured by personal guarantee of director, their relatives and Corporate Guarantee of AEW
Infratech Private Limited,

Yes Bank Limited- Cash Credit Limit Rs. 250.00 million

Secured against first pari pasu Charge by way of Hypothecation on Current Assets of the borrower (both Present and future) and Hypothecation of first pari pasu charge on all
immovable fixed Assets of the borrower and further collaterally secured against First Paripassu charge by way of Equitable mortgage of Immovable property in the name of
directors ,relatives of the director and in the name of related party, Cash Credit Limit is also secured by personal guarantee of director, their relatives and Corporate Guarantee
of AEW Infratech Private Limited

Yes Bank Limited- Working Capital Demand Loan Rs. 250.00 million

Secured against first pari pasu Charge by way of Hypothecation on Current Assets of the borrower (both Present and future) and Hypothecation of first pari pasu charge on all
immovable fixed Assets of the borrower and further collaterally secured against First Paripassu charge by way of Equitable mortgage of Tmmovable property in the name of
directors ,relatives of the director and in the name of related party. Cash Credit Limit is also secured by personal guarantee of director, their relatives and Corporate Guarantee
of AEW Infratech Private Limited.

Unsecured Loan from Related Parties Rs. 31.55 million
Unsecured loan from related Parites are interest free and are repayable on demand

Terms and Conditions of Short Term Borrowing for the F.Y 2023-24
State Bank of India- Cash Credit Limit-Rs. 305.00 million.

Secured against Hypothecation of first charge on entire present and future current assets of the company in favour of the bank for the credit factitlites sanctioned to the
company and further collaterally secured against First Paripassu charge by way of Equitable mortgage of Immovable property in the name of directors relatives of the director

and in the name of related party. Cash Credit Limit is also secured by personal guarantee of director, their relatives and Corporate Guarantee of AEW Infratech Private Limited.

HDFC Bank Limited- Cash Credit Limit Rs. 125.00 million.
Secured against Hypothecarion of first charge on entire present and future current assets of the company in favour of the bank for the credit factitlites sanctioned to the
company and further collaterally secured against First Paripassu charge by way of Equitable mortgage of Imumovable property in the name of directors ,relatives of the director

and in the name of related party. Cash Credit Linmt is also secured by personal guarantee of director, their relatives and Corporate Guarantee of AEW Infratech Private Limited.
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a

b)
<)
d)

ICICI Bank Limited- Cash Credit Limit Rs. 110.00 million.

Secured against Hypothecation of first charge on entire present and future current assets of the company 1 favour of the bank for the credit factitlites sanctioned to the
company and further collaterally secured against First Paripassu charge by way of Equitable mortgage of Immovable property in the name of directors ,relatives of the director
and in the name of related party. Cash Credit Limit is also secured by personal guarantee of director, therr relatives and Corporate Guarantee of AEW Infratech Private Limited.

Yes Bank Limited- Cash Credit Limit Rs. 100.00 million.

Secured against Hypothecation of first charge on entire present and future current assets of the company in favour of the bank for the credit factitlites sanctioned to the
company and further collaterally secured against First Paripassu charge by way of Equitable mortgage of [mmovable property in the name of directors relatives of the director
and in the name of related party. Cash Credit Limit 15 also secured by personai guarantee of director, their relatives and Corporate Guarantee of AEW Infratech Private Limited

Loan from Others (SBI Global Factors Ltd ('NBFC")) Rs. 11.45 million
The Company has availed Domestic Factoring Facility from SBI Global Factors Ltd (NBFC") whereby two of its customer's receivables are assigned to the NBFC with recourse

to the Company. These are secured by personal guarantee of the director and their relative

Unsecured Loan from Related Parties Rs. 35.00 million
Unsecured loan from related Parites are interest free and are repayable on demand

Terms and Condition of Short Term Borrowings for the F.Y 2022-23

State Bank of India- Cash Credit Limit Rs. 220.00 million.

Secured against Hypothecation of first charge on entire present and future current assets of the company in favour of the bank for the credit factitlites sanctioned to the
company and further collaterally secured against First Paripassu charge by way of Equitable mortgage of Immovable property in the name of directors relatives of the director
and in the name of related party. Cash Credit Limit is also secured by personal guarantee of director, their relatives and Corporate Guarantee of AEW Infratech Private Limited.

HDFC Bank Limited- Cash Credit Limit Rs. 50.00 million

Secured agamst Hypothecation of first charge on entire present and future current assets of the company in favour of the bank for the credit factitlites sanctioned to the
company and further collaterally secured against First Paripassu charge by way of Equitable mortgage of Immovable property in the name of directors relatives of the director
and in the name of related party. Cash Credit Limit is also secured by personal guarantee of director, their relatives and Corporate Guarantee of AEW Infratech Private Limited,

Unsecured Loan from Related Parties Rs. 35.00 million
Unsecured loan from related Parites are interest free and are repayable on demand
For details on transactions with related parties, Refer note 38

Trade Payables

As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2024

As at

Particulars _
31 March 2025

As at
Ist April 2022

Trade Payables

- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises (refer note *) 219.78 149.34 153.08 125,65
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 1,452.25 1,082.18 462.77 217.51
Total 1,672.03 1,231.52 615.85 343.16
Note*
For information required 1o be furmshed as per Section 22 of the Micro, small, and medium Enterprises Development Act 2006 (MSMIEEDAct) and Schedude 1 of the
companies Act 2013, Refer note 44
For details on transactions with related party, Refer note 38
Trade payables are payables in respect of the amount due on account of goods purchased or services received in the normal course of business,
The MSMED siatus of the creditors is given 1o the extent if is available with the company
Ageing of Trade Pavable O ling as at 31 March 2025 is as follows :
0 ling for following periods from due date of payment
Particul
Rl Unbilled Not due Lessthanil 1-2 years 2-3 years DGR Total
vear years
(i) MSME - 170.85 48.93 - - - 219.78
{ii) Others - - 1.405.82 39.91 - 6.52 1.45225
{1i1) Disputed dues - MSME = - = = = - -
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - . 5 -
Total - 170.85 1,454.75 39.91 - 6.52 1,672.03
Ageing of Trade Payable O ling as at 31 March 2024 is as follows :
Outstanding for following periods from due date of pavment
Particul
rticwars Unbilled Not due . 1-2 years 2-3 years Morejthans Toial
vear vears
(i) MSME - 144.14 5.20 - - - 149.34
(1) Others - - 1,052.34 3.89 1.80 2415 1,082.18
(iii) Disputed dues - MSME - - - - - - -
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - = = - - .
Total - 144.14 1.057.54 3.89 1.80 24.15 1,231.52
Ageing of Trade Payable Outstanding as at 31 March 2023 is as follows :
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particula
ariewars Unbilled Not due gl 1-2 years 2-3 years b KTl T Total
vear vears
(i) MSME - - 152.71 037 - - 153,08
Lid Uithers * - 4134.11 3.18 3.00 2215 462.77
(iii) Disputed dues - MSME - . - = = = -
(iv) Disputed dues - Others g L - - = = _ & =
Total AANA fa - 586.85 3.85 3.00 22.15. 615.85
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Other Current Financial Liabilities

Particulars As at As at As at As‘at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 Ist April 2022
Interest Payable on Loan 0,78 4,99 0.16 018
Other Payables: 41.07
-MSME 248 6.22 -
~Others 47.04 46.89 91.91
Advance from customers 17.43 4231 1.96 0.30
Capital creditors
-MSME 021 - - -
- others 0.42 1.16 0.82 0.05
Total 68.36 101.57 94.85 41.60
Iror details on transactions with related parties. Refer note 38
Other Current Liabilities
. As at As at As at Asat
it 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 st April 2022
Statutory dues 24.81 24,52 13.78 4.91
Total 24.81 24.52 13.78 4.91
Short Term Provisions
. As at As at As at As at
Particulars 31 March2025 31 March2024 31 March2023  lst April 2022
Provision for Gratuity 047 047 0.16 Q10
Provision for Leave Encashment 4.14 1.52 1.43 1.01
Provision for bonus 3.61 2.92 1.82 1.20
TDS/TCS Unadjusted as per 26AS FY 2022-23 - - 0.03 -
Provision for Electricity Expenses 2.38 1.21 - -
Provision for Penalty - 24.86 -
Provsion for Interest Payable to MSME 3.91 3.11 2.00 -
Provision for Corporate Social Responsibility - - - 1.22
Provision for Expenses 16.12 - - =
Provision for Warranty 55.94 21.53 34.79 8.43
Total 86.57 55.62 40.23 11.96
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Revenue From Operations

For the period For the period For the period
Particulars ended ended ended

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Sales of Products 6,843.03 3,504.70 1,631.65
Sales of services 153.82 26.13 62.03
Unbilled Revenue 59.48 25.61 -
Add: Previous Year Deferred Revenue 135.40 63.78 -
Less: Deferred Revenue for the Year 20.62 135.40 63.78
Total of Revenue from Operations 7.171.11 3,484.82 1,629.90
Other Income

For the period For the period For the period
Particulars ended ended ended

31 March 2025

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

Interest income
From banks
From other
Discount on Purchases
Gain on RODTEP and ROSTCL Scheme
Net foreign exchange gain
GST Refund
Duty Drawback on Exports
Other Research & Development Grant
Profit on Sale of Asset
Reversal of Excess Provision
Total of Other Income

18.35 3.53 1.71
031 2 0.36
2.13 2.53 0,04
0.64 N -
6.83 4.04 446
1.38 - =

- 0.80
= 2.76 10.36
- - 0.97
- 0.03 =
29.64 13.31 18.70

Cost of Materials Consumed

For the period For the period For the period
Particulars ended ended ended

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Opening Stock of Raw Material 663.97 243.39 117.31
Add: Purchases 4,396.44 2,445.49 1,340.33

5,060.41 2,688.88 1,457.64

Less: Stock Lost by fire - - 4.23
Less: Closing Stock Raw Material 938.70 663.97 243.39
Less: Stock in Transit 3142 - -
Total of Raw Material Consumed 4.090.29 2,024.91 1.210.02

Change in Inventories of Work in Progress, Finished Goods and Stock-in-trade

Particulars

For the period
ended
31 March 2025

For the period
ended
31 March 2024

For the period
ended
31 March 2023

Inventories at the beginning of the year:

Work in Progress

Inventories at the end of the year:
Waork in Progress

Inventories at the beginning of the year:

Finished Goods
Stock in Transit

Inventories ut the end of the year:
Finished Goods
Stock in Transit

Total of Change in Inventories of Finished Goods, WIP and Stock-in-trade

41.80 = 5
68.77 53.58 1255
91.97 49,71 —
238 56 68.77 53.58
11.00 91.97 49.71
(130.62) (57.43) (90.74)
.



28 Employee Benefits Expense

For the period

For the period

For the period

Particulars ended ended ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

*Salaries, Wages, Bonus & Allowances 308.02 153.58 88.41
Contribution to Provident & Other Funds 7.19 473 2.14
Gratuity 3.08 293 1.86
Leave Encashment 3.53 134 043
Staff Welfare Expense 3.32 2.05 1.29
Incentive PLI - 0.80 =
Total Employee benefits expense 325.14 165.43 94.13

*Includes Research and Development Salary : F.Y 2024-25=10.50 Millions, F.Y 2023-24=9.40 Millions & F.Y 2022-23 =6.55 Millions)
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Finance Costs

For the period
ended

For the period
ended

For the period
ended

Particulars

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Interest 56.89 31.97 25.15
Bank Charges 8.44 17.84 11.03
Total of Finance Cost 65.33 49.81 36.18

Depreciation and Amortization Expense

For the period

For the period

For the period

Particulars ended ended ended

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment (Refer Note No, 3) 40.25 24.48 17.41
Depreciation on Right of Use Assets (Refer Note No. 4) 40.80 36.39 36.39
Total of Depreciation and Amortization Expense 81.05 60.87 53.80
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Other Expenses

For the period

For the period

For the period

Particulars ended ended ended

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Advertisement and Sales Promotion 465 1.30 0.49
Auditor's Remuneration 2.80 0.94 0.90
Bad Debts - 124 47 -
Coimnission 2.68 6.94 4.30
Consumer lndex Expenses 26,82 - s
Consumption of Stores, Spares and Consumables 0.80 1.13 0.42
Corporate Guaranlee Fees 20,88 - -
CSR Expenses 4.85 1.03 097
Deduction by Customers 1,66 2599 527
Demand Paid on GST - 1.83 0.42
Design & Development Charges - = 434
Donatious 0.11 - =
Erection Charges 875 2821 60.63
Exhibition Charges 5.14 - -
Festival & Event Expenses 231 2.86
Filling Fees 6.30 - -
Freight, Custom.Clearing and Forwarding 64.33 39.19 1530
Installation Charges 9.60 - -
Insurance Expense 595 2.07 1.16
Interest 0.84 1.17 283
Job Work 98.46 55.48 31.21
Late Fees and Penalty Charges = 0.25 0.70
Legal and Professional 40.57 7325 63.09
Licence & Registration Expenses 458 3.08 3.54
Loss on Hedging (MTM) 332 - -
Loss on RODTEP & ROSTCL License 1.73 - -
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets - 0.66 -
Membership Fees & Subscription Fees 0.59 0.34 -
Miscellaneous Expenses 1.05 4.93 1.56
Office Expenses 3.81 2.26 0.88
Postage and Courier Charges 1.44 0.79 0.60
Power & Fuel 23.02 19.23 14.03
Printing and Stationery 0.89 0.40 0.25
Project Site Expenses - 0.10 0.40
Provision for ECL 0.67 0.86 0.16
Rates & Taxes 0.04 1.38 1.17
Rent 561 2.74 1.84
Repair & Maintainance 12.04 5.85 4,84
Research & Development Expenses 69.18 8.29 2422
Retainership Charges 348 6.92 1.92
Sitting Fees (refer note 38) 0.60 - -
Software Expense 86.79 52,34 0.69
Stock Lost by Fire (Net after Insurance Claim Set Off) = - 171
Tender Fees 0.18 1.41 0.65
Testing & Calibration , Inspection Charges 1.66 7.12 7.24
Travelling and Conveyance = 1241 11.86 453
UHNNES LHarges —— 1340 20.49 -
Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 124 0.58
Warranty Expenses on Meters 260.98 10641

Total of Other Expenses 816.21 624.65
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Auditor’s Remuneration

For the period For the period For the period
Particulars ended ended ended

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Audit Fees 2.80 0.94 0.90
Others 0.02 - -
Total 2.82 0.94 0.90
Earnings per share ['EPS']
Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year.
Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit atiributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential equity shares into
equity shares

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

For the period
Particulars ended

31 March 2025

For the period
ended
31 March 2024

For the period
ended
31 March 2023

Basic and Diluted EPS

Profit after tax attributable to equity holders of the Company (a) 1,402.67
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year for BEPS (b) 11,00,00,000
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year for DEPS (c) 11,00,00,000
Basic eamings per share (a/b) (BEPS) 12.75
Basic earnings per share (a/c) (DEPS) 12,75

Shareholder have approved the below at extra-ordinary general meeting held on 01st March 2025
a) Share split of one equity share having face value of Rs. 10 each into 2 shares of Rs. 5 each and;
b) Issue of fully paid bonus shares of Rs. 5 each in proprtion of nine equity shares for every one exisitng equity shares

Orignial No. of Equity Shares (Post Share Split) 1,10,00,000
Add: Impact of Bonus Share 9,90,00,000
Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares for Calculating Basic EPS 11,00,00,000
Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares for Calculating Diluted EPS 11,00,00,000

474.68
11,00,00,000
11,00,00,000

4.32
4.32

1,10,00,000
9,90,00,000

11,00,00,000

11,00,00,000

11.22
11,00,00,000
11.00,00,000

0.10
0.10

1,10,00,000
9,90,00,000

11,00,00,000

11,00,00,000



Allied Engineering Works Limited (Formerly Known as "Allied Engineering Works Private Limited")
CIN No. U31900DL2011PLC220430
Notes to Financials Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All amounts in Indian rupees million, unless otherwise stated)

33

34

w
o

36

Contingent liability

No provision has been made against the GST demand and Income Tax demand as the company has filed an appeal against the below demand.

Period to Which Amount Gross Amount (In | Amount deposit under | Net Amount (In
Ni ks
Name of the Statute | o Jates (Financial Year) Million) Protest Million) Remar
The matter is pending with
CGST Act 2017 2017-18 9.90 - 9.90 |Commissioner (Appeals), CGST
. Delhi
The matter is pending with
CGST Act 2017 2017-18 0.55 - 0.55 | Commissioner (Appeals), CGST
. Delhi
Income Tax Act 1962 2017-18 21.38 - 21.38 |Pending at CIT (A)
Vide Order No. W.UP(C)
10939/2023 dated 18th August
2023, Delhi High Court has set
aside the impunged Order.
Income Tax Act 1962 2020-21 17.19 - 17.19 |Liberty is however given to the

Assessing Officer to pass a fresh

order after giving personal
hearing opportunity to the
Assessee

Financial Bank Guarantee issued on behalf of Company of Rs. 11 Millions as on 31.03.2025 (of Rs. 3 Millions as on 31.03.2024, of Rs. Nil as on 31.03.2023 )

Capital Commitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account

Year ended
31 March 2025

Year ended
31 March 2024

Year ended
31 March 2023

and not provided for (net of capital advances) 23.00 & 5

Total 23.00 - -

Government Grant

The Company has received Grant as Per the details mentioned below:

Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Towards Revenue Expenses - 276 10.36

= 7.74 5.94

Towards Capital Assets

# Grants related to income are presented as as part of profit or loss, under general heading such as ‘Other income’ (Refer Note No. 25)
# Grants related to Property, Plant & Equipment has been reduced from the Cost of Asset and the grant is recognised in profit or loss over the life of a
depreciable asset as a reduced depreciation expense (Refer Note No. 3)

Segment reporting

The Company is engaged into the business of manufacturing of smart energy meters and wires and cables. Information reported to and evaluated regularly
by the Chief Operational Decision Maker (CODM) for the purpose of resource allocation and assessing performance focuses on business as a whole. The
CODM reviews the Company's performance on the analysis profit before tax at overall level. Accordingly, there is no other separate reportable segmental as
defined by IND AS 108 "Segment Reporting".
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37 Employee benefit obligations

The Company has classified various employee benefits as under:
a. Defined contribution pians

i) Employee State Insurance Scheme

i) Employee Provident Fund

The Company has recognised the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year: (Refer Note- 28)

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024| 31 March 2023
Contnbution to Provident Fund 573 3.32 1.42
Contribution to Employee State Insurance Scheme 1.45 1.23 0.75
Total 7.18 4.55 217

b. Defined benefit plans
1) Gratuity

c. Other long-term employee benefits
ii.) Leave encaslhment

Gratuity is payable to eligible employees as per the Company’s policy and The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The present value of obligation is determined based on
actuarial valuation usig the Projected Unit Credit (PUC) method, which recognizes each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit

entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligations.

Liability with respect to the gratuity is determined based on an actuarial valuation done by an independent actuary at the year end and is charged to Statement of Profit

and Loss

Actuarial gains and losses comprise experience adjustinents and the effects of changes in actuarial assumptions and are recognized immediately in the Other

Compreliensive Income as incoine or expense.

Other disclosures required under IND AS 19 “Employee benefits” are given below:
Principal Actuarial Assumptions at the Balance Sheet date

Parti 5 Year ended Year ended Year ended
articulars

31 March 2025] 31 March 2024] 31 March 2023
Discount rate (per annum) 6.80% 7.10% 7.40%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
Retirement age 60 yrs 60 yrs 60 yrs

Mortality table

Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14)

Average withdrawal rate

3% per annum I 4% per annum | 4% per annum ]

The discount rate has been assumed at 7.35% p.a. (Previous year 6.96% p.a.) based upon the market vields available on Government bonds at the accounting date for
remaming life of employees, The estimates of future salary increase, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other

relevant factors such as supply and demand in the employment market on long term basis,

I) Changes in the Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation

Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 March 2025 | 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of the year 8.49 6.34 6.20
Acquisition adjustment - - -
Interest cost 0.60 047 0.45
Past service cost = P =
Current service cost 3.08 251 1.46
Contribution by plan participants - . -
Curtailment cost/(credit) - & -
Settlement cost/(credit) = z .
Benefit paid (0.28) (0.08) (0.36)
Change in financial assumption - - -
Experience vadiance 2 - <
Remeasurements (gains)/losses - - -
Actuanal (gains)/losses arising from changes in demographic assumptions 0.14 NIL (0.05)
Actuarial (gains)/losses arising from changes in financial assumptions 0.48 0.29 (0,76)
Actuarial (gains)/losses arising troin experience adjustinents (0,73) (1.05) (0.59)
Actuarial (gains)/loss - - -
Present value of Defined Benefit Obligation as at the end of the year 11.78 8.48 6.35
Current 047 047 0.16
Non current 11.31 8.0l 6.19
Total 11.78 8.48 6.35




IT) Reconciliation of the Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation and the Fair Value of Assets

(Fig. in Millions )

Particulars

Year ended
31 March 2025

Year ended
31 March 2024

Year ended
31 March 2023

Present value of funded obligation as at the end of the year
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year

Funded (asset)/liability recogmised in the balance sheet

8.48

Particulars

31 March 2025

31 March 2024

Present value of unfunded obligation as at the end of the year 11.78 6.35
Unfunded net liability recognised in the balance sheet 11.78 8.48 6.35
111) Expenses recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss Account (Fig. in Millions )I
Particul Year ended Year ended Year ended
artieuars 31 March 2025| 31 March 2024] 31 March 2023

Current service cost 3.08 251 1.46
Past service cost - - <
Acquisition adjustment - - -
Interest cost 0.60 047 0.45
Expected return on plan assets - - -
Curtailment cost/(credit) - - -
Settlement cost/(credit) r = -
Benefit paid = = z
Remeasurement - - -
Net actuanal (gains)/loss - - -
Employees contribution = : -
Total expenses recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss account 3.68 2.98 1.91
IV) Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability (asset) in other e

P (Fig. in Millions )
comprehensive income.

Year ended Year ended Year ended

31 March 2023

Return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest expense)

V) Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligation

31 March 2025

Actuarial (gains)/losses arising from changes in demographic assumptions 0.14 NIL (0.03)
Actuarial (rains)losses ansing from changes in financial assuinptions 0.48 029 (0.76)
Actuarial (pains)osses arising from experience adjustinents (0.73) (1.05) (0.59
Components of defined benefit costs recognised in other comprehensive income (0.11) (0.76) (1.40)
Year ended Year ended Year ended

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

Particulars

31 March 2025

Year Gratuity Gratuity Gratuity
(Unfunded) (Unfunded) (Unfunded)
Oto] Year 0.48 048 0.17
1to2 Year 0,27 028 045
2to3 Year 0.63 0.31 026
3 to4 Year 0.45 0.61 0,29
4to5 Year 0.66 0.45 0.56
5 Year onwards 36,02 2421 17.36
Total 38.51 26.34 19.09
V1) Sensivity Analysis of the Defined Benefit Obligation:-
Year ended Year ended Year ended

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

Impact of change in discount rate

Present value of Defined benefit obligation at the end of the year 11.78 8.49 6.34
a) Decrease in defined benefit obligation due to increase of +1% 1.50 0.97 072
b) Increase in Defined benefit obligation due to decrease of -1% 1.84 1.18 0.86
Impact of change in salary rate

Present value of Defined benefit obligation at the end of the vear 11.78 8.49 6.34
a) Increase m defined benfit obligation due to increase of +1% 1.76 1.15 0.86
b) decrease in defined benefit obligation due to decrease of -1% 1.50 0.98 0,72

Description of Risk Exposures :

Risks associated with the plan provisions are actuarial risks. These risks are:- (i) investment risk, (ii) interest risk (discount rate risk), (iii) mortality risk and (iv) salary

risk

i) Investment Risk- The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate determined by reference to Government bonds yield. If

plan liability is funded and return on plan assets is below this rate, it will create a plan deficit

i1) Interest Risk (discount rate risk) — A decrease in the bond interest rate (discount rate) will increase the plan liability.

iif) Mortality Risk - The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the best estimate of the mortality of plan participants. For this

report we have used Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14) ultimate table. A changg

the plan’s liability.

ity rate will have a bearing on the plan's liability.

of salary increase rale of plan participants in future. Deviation
termine the present value of obligation will have a bearing on
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38 Related party disclosures as per IND AS 24
(a) Names of related parties and description of relationship:

Description of Relationship Name of Related Paries
Key Management Personnel (KMP)

Mr. Ashntosh Goel - Managing Director

Mr. Vipul Gupta - Executive Director

Mrs. Nidhi Goel - Non-Executive Director

Mr. Pradeep Kumar Pujan - Independent Director (w.e.f. 25 December 2024)

Mz, Marur Narasimha Aravind Kumar - Independent Director (w.e.f. 19 October 2024)
Mr. Manish Jain - Chief Financial Officer (w.e.f. 29 March 2025)

Mr. Bhavesh Melra - Company Secretary and Compliance Officer (w.2.f. 29 March 2025)
Relative of Key Management Personnel (KMP) Mrs. Bimla Goel - Relative of KMP (Mother of Mr. Ashutosh Goel)

Mr, Ashish Singhal - Relative of KMP {Brother of Mrs, Nidhi Goel)

Entities in which KMP / Relatives of KMP can exercise |151 Enterprises Private Limited

significant influence

Mass Powertech Private Limited
AEW Infratech Private Limited
Bharat Smartek Private Limited
RGM Solution Private Limited
AEW Smart Services Private Limited
AEW Smart things Private Limited
TGL Engineering Private Lumited
RG Moulders

(b)  Particular of transactions with Related parties during the year

Particulars For the year ended 31 |For the year ended 31|For the year ended 31
March 2025 March 2024 March 2023
AEW Infratech Private Limited
Rent Paid 5.25 525 3.70
Loan taken from the Company - = 227
Loan repaid to the Company - - 227
Corporate Guamnatee Taken 2,151.00 1,699.50 1,211.90
Corporate Guamatee Fees 20.88 - £
ALEW Smart things Private Limitcd
Purchases 3378 0.47 .
Purchase of Fixed Assets 17.75 - -
AEW Smart Services Private Limited
Sales 017 - -
Services Taken for Meter Installation 26,82 11.35 -
Purcliase of Fixed Assets 070 - -
Mass Powertech Private Limited
Loan taken from the Company - 7.01 108
Loan repaid to the Company 0.01 7.00 1.11
Purchases - 2.64 -
RGM Solution Private Limited
87.03 10.32 -
Purchases
Job Work 39.34
TGL Engineering Private Limited
Loan taken from the Company = 842 -
Loan repaid to the Company 0.03 8.39 -
TGL Enterprises Private Limited
Purchases - 022 -
Sales - - 041
RG Moulders
Purchazes 0.56 3.16 2.61
Sales - 221 -
Job Work 32.67 34,09 23.86
Mr. Ashutosh Goel
Rent Paid 22.20 22.20 18.60
Loan taken by Company (included in short tenn borrowings) P 41.50 2.64 8038
Loan repaid by Company (included in short term borrowings) - > 4995 2.99 90.73
Mrs. Nidhi Gaoel
Remt Paid 3.98 3.98 5.05
Receipt of Loan 5.00 3.40 44,96
Repayment of Loan - 4,25 3461
Consultancy Fees 7 14.40 4.80 3.60
=
Mz, Bimla Goel
Rent Paid 16.36 14.77 11,65
Loan taken bygCathp: - 311 15,80
Loan repaid by Ceprpany. - 1.92 15.80
[
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Particulars For the year ended 31 | For the year ended 31 | For the year ended 31
March 2025 March 2024 March 2023

Mr. Ashutosh Goel

Employee Benefits Expense 120.00 44.50 24.00

Mr. Vipul Gupta

Employee Benefits Expense 30.00 21.50 240

Mrs. Bimla Goel

Employee Benefits Expense - 12.00

Mr. Ashish Singhal

Employee Benefits Expense 7.50 -

Mr. Manish Jain

Employee Benefits Expense 3.11 - *

Mr. Bhavesh Mehra

Employee Benefits Expense 0.63 - -

Mr. Pradeep Kumar Pujari

Director Sitting Fees 0.25 - -

Mr. Aravindkumar Narasimha Marur

Director Sitting Fees 035 - -

Balances ling as at yenr end

Particulars Account As at 31 March 2025 | Asat31 March 2024 | As at 31 March 2023

AEW Infratech Private Limited Advance to Suppliers - -
Rent Payable 0.95 -
Corporate Guarantee Fees Payable 18.38

AEW Smart things Private Limited Trade Payables 1548 -
Advance to Suppliers 3.10 -

AEW Smart Services Private Limited | Trade Payables 839 448 -

Mass Powertech Private Limited Advance to Suppliers 0.01 -

RG Moulders Trade Payables 2.04 6.30 8.41

RGM Solutions Pvt Ld Trade Payables 43.02 11.44

TGL Engineering Pvt Ltd Loan Receivable - 0.03

TGL Enterprises Pvt Ltd Trade Payables 6.81 12.99 12.73

Mr. Ashutosh Goel Unsecured Loan A/c 15.85 24.30 24.65
Rent Payable 0.02 - 0.40
Salary Payable 0.07 241 12.08
Advance for Rent - 0.70

Mr. Nidhi Goel Unsecured Loan A/c 14.50 9.50 10.35
Rent Payable 1.07 0.70 1.69
Consultancy Payable 0.69 1.30 2.89

Mr. Vipul Gupta Salary Payable 1.50 2.09 0.88

Mr. Bimla Goel Unsecured Loan A/c 1.20 1.20 .
Rent Payable - 3.08
Salary Payable - i 446

Mr. Manish Jain Salary Payable 029

Mr. Bhavesh Mehra Salary Payable 0.10 -

Mr. Pradeep Kumar Pujari Salary Payable 0.10 - -

Mr. Aravindkumar Narasimha Marur |Salary Payable 0.10 -

Note: The elimination table for related party transactions is not applicable to the company, as there are no such transaction which needs to be

i )

d in restated sum

lary statement .

All outstanding balances are unsecured and are repayable/receivable in cash and all the transactions with these related parties are priced on arm’s

length basis
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Fair valuation measurements

A. Financial instruments by category Asat 3] March [ Asat 3T March | As at 31 March
2023 2024 2023
S.No. Particulars Note No. Ijevel ) Amortized cost | Amortized cost | Amortized cost
Hierarchy
Financial assets
Non-current
Other financial assets 5 3 15.22 9.72 4.30
Current
1 Trade receivables 9 3 2,788.01 1,438.99 865.35
2 |Cash & cash equivalents 10 3 2.08 107.47 1.27
3 . |Bank balances other than cash & cash equivalents 1 3 453.59 69.17 4127
4 |Other financial assets 12 3 521.65 42.11 18.97
Total financial assets 3,780.55 1.667.46 931.16
Financial liability
Non-current
I|Borrowings including current maturities 16 3 64.33 35.98 23.53
2|Lease liabilities 17 3 187.71 - 4226
Current
1 Borrowings including current maturities 19 3 604.72 24546 280.47
2 |Trade & other payables 20 3 1,672.03 1,231.52 615.85
3 |Lease liabilities 17 3 50.18 4227 38.56
4 |Other financial liabilities 21 3 68.36 101.57 94.85
Total financial liabilities 2.647.33 1.656.80 1.095.52

The management assessed that fair value of cash and short-term deposits, trade receivables, trade payables, and other current financial assets and
liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments

Fair valuation of financial assets and liabilities with short term maturities is considered as approximate to respective carrying amount due to the short term
maturities of these instruments

The following is the hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by valuation technique:
- Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

- Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liabi lity, either directly (i.e. as prices) or
indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

- Level 3: Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

There have been no transfers among level 1, level 2 and Level 3 during the year
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ii)

Financial risk management
The Group activities expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and
how the entity manages the risk

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement M t
Credit risk Trade receivables Ageing analysis Monitoning the credit limits of customers
Cash flow forecasts
managed by finance Working capital management by Senior
Liquidity risk Borrowings team under the Management, The excess liquidity is
overview of Senior channelised through bank deposits.

Management.

The Company's risk management is carried out by the Senior Management under policies approved by the Board of Directors. The Board of
Directors provides guiding principles for overall risk management, as well as policies covering specific areas such as credit risk and liquidity risk.

Risk management framework

The board of directors have overall responsibility for the risk management framework. The board of directors are responsible for developing and
menitoring the risk management policies. The board of directors monitors the compliance with the risk management policies and procedures, and
reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company

The nsk management policies are to 1dentify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor
risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the
Company activities. The Company. through its training and management standards and procedures, aims to maintain a disciplined and constructive
control environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss.
The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (prmarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities, including
deposits with banks and financial institutions. foreign exchange transactions and other financial instruments

a) Trade receivables
Customer credit risk is managed subject to the Company’s established policy, procedures and control relating to customner credit risk management,
Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored by the management
An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for major customers.
The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the cartying value of each class of financial assets disclosed in note 39. The Company
does not hold collateral as security.
The ageing analysis of trade receivables as of the reporting date is as follows:

k Past due but not impaired Total
Particulars
180 davs or less Above 180 davs
Trade receivables as of 31 March 2025 2.436.40 351,61 2.788.01
Trade receivables as of 31 March 2024 1.34927 89.72 143899
Trade receivables as of 31 March 2023 803.85 73.52 87737

b) Financial instruments and cash deposits
Credit risk trom balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Company’s finance departiment in accordance with the

Company’s policy.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk 1s the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled
by delivering cash or another financial asset, The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have
sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or
risking damage to the Company’s reputation

The table below provides details regarding the undiscounted contracteal miaturities of significant financial liabilities:

As at 31 March 2025

Particulars Carrying valug e l::m L 1-5 years More than 5 years Total
Y.
Borrowings including current maturities 669,05 604,72 64,33 - 669,05
Trode & other pavables 1.672,03 1.672.03 - - 1,672.03
Lease lialulities 237.89 50.18 187.71 - 237.89 N\
Other financial liabilinies 68.36 68.36 - - 68.36 \
Total 2.647.33 2,395.29 252.04 - 2.647.33
As at 31 March 2024 !"I
Particulars Carrying valug ess t::n I 1-3 years More than 5 years Total
ves
Borrowings including current maturities 281 44 245,46 3598 - 281.44
Trade & other payables 1.231.52 1.231.52 - - 1,231,52 o
ease habilines 4227 4227 = - 4227 ——
Other financial habilities 101,57 101.57 - - 101.57 .
Total [ 1.656.80 1,620.82 35.98 - 1.656.80 \
Ax at 31 March 20173
Particulars Carrying valud Less t::m I 1-5 years More than 5 years Total
ye:
Berrowings including current maturities 304,00 280.47 2333 - 304,00
Trade & other pavables 61585 615.85 - - 61585
Lease habilities 80.82 38.55 4227 - 80,82
Other financial lishilities 94.85 9485 - - 94.85
Total 1,095.52 1,029.72 65.80 - 1.095.52

The Company has secured loans from bank that contain loan covenants. A [uture breach of covenant may require the Company (o repay (he loan
carlier than indicated in the above table.



i)

a)

b)

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market
risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Financial
instruments affected by market risk include borrowings and derivative financial instruments,

Interest rate risk

[nterest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest
rates. The group exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the group’s long-tenn debt obligations with floating
interest rates.

Exposure to Interest rate risk

Particulars As at 31 March 2025 |As at 31 March 2024| As at 31 March 2023

Vanable rate borrowings* 637.50 246.44 269.00

*1t excludes unsecured loans from related parties being non-interest bearing

Interest rate sensitivity

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans and borrowings. With all
other variables held constant, the group’s profit before tax is affected through the impact on floating rate borrowings, as follows:

Particulars As at 31 March 2025 |As at 31 March 2024| As at 31 March 2023
Sensitivity

% decrense in variable rate 6.38 2.46 2.69
1% increase n varnable rate (6.38) (2.46) (2.69

Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign
exchange rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Company’s operating activities
(when revenue or expense is denominated in a different currency from the Company’s functional currency).

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in the USD exchange rate (or any other material currency), with
all other variables held constant, of the Company’s profit before tax (due to changes in the fair value of monetary assets and liabilities). The
Company’s exposure to foreign currency changes for all other currencies is not material.

. . Equivalent amount in
Particulars Amount in USD Rs for USD
31 March 2025
Trade receivable 0,03 2.72
Trade payable 8.86 75862
31 March 2024
Trade receivable 0.03 2.65
Trade payable 7.51 626.42
31 March 2023
Trade receivable 0.53 43.32
Trade pavable 217 177.95

Foreign currency sensitivity analysis

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in the US dollar exchange rate (or any other material currency),
with all other variables held constant, of the Comapny's profit before tax (due to changes in the fair value of monetary assets and liabilities). The
Company's exposure to foreign currency changes for all other currencies is not material,

Change in Profit or loss Equity, net of tax
Ranticulazs ex::;;;:?; te Currency Strengthening Weakaning Strengthening Weakaning
31 March 2025 5% USD (37.80) 37.80 (28.28) 2828
31 March 2024 5% UsD (3L19) 3119 (23.34) 2334
31 March 2023 5% UsD (6.73) 6.73 (5.04) 5.04
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Capital Management

The Board’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain mvestor, creditor and market confidence and to sustain future development of the business. The
Board of Directors monitors the return on capital, which the Company defines as result from operating activities divided by total shareholders’ equity. The Board of
Directors also monitors the level of dividends to equity shareholders

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, share premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity
holders. The primary objective of the group’s capital management is to maximize the shareholder value and to ensure the group's ability to continue as a going concem.

The Company has not distributed any dividend to its shareholders. The Company monitors gearing ratio i.c. total debt in proportion to its overall financing structure, i.e,
equity and debt. Total debt comprises of non-current and current borrowing from banks, financial institutions and others. The Company manages the capital structure and
makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets.

The debt to adjusted capital ratio at the end of the reporting period was as follows:

Particulars As at As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Total Debt (refer note 16 and 19) 669.05 281.44 304.00
Less: Cash and cash equivalent and bank balances (free) 27258 107.47 1.27
Adjusted net debt (A) 396.47 173.97 302.73
Total Equity (B) 2,135.20 732.53 257.85
Capital and net debt (C=A+B) 2,531.67 906.50 560.58
Gearing Ratio (A/C) 15.66% 19.19% 54.00%

In order to achieve this overall objective, the group’s capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to the interest-
bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the financial covenants would permit the bank to immediately call loans and
borrowings. There have been no breaches in the financial covenants of any interest-bearing loans and borrowing in the current period.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the period/years ended 31 March 2025, 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023
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i)
a)
b)
c)
d)
e)

Leases
The movement in lease liabilities is as follows

Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Opening balance 42.27 80.82 109.16
Add : Lease assets during the period 241.09 - -
Add : Interest expense during the period 3.20 5.84 8.87
Less: Cash outflows 48.67 44.39 37.20
Closing lease liability at the end of the period 237.89 42.27 80.82
Auditor's Remunerations
Particul Year ended Year ended Year ended
AEICWIS 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Statutory Audit Fees 1.80 094 0.90
Other Fees including Internal Audit Fees 1.02 - -
2.82 0.94 0.90
Suppliers registered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
Year ended Year ended Year ended

Particulars

31 March 2025

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

The Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each accounting

222.47 155.56 153.08
year
The Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each accounting 39] I 200
year Da 2 e
The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of Section 16 of the MSMED Act 2006
along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day Nil Nil Nil
during each accounting year
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year 391 3.1 2.00
The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years,
until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise for Nil Nil Nil
the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under Section 23 of the MSMED !
Acl 2006
Disclosure required under scction 186(4) of the Companies Act 2013 :-
Particulars of loan given
: ) Year ended Year ended Year ended
SRl articulrs Purpose 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
1 TGL Engineering Private Limited |Business Purpose - 0.03 =

= Interest Iree Loan provided to the Inter Corporate which is related over which KNP has significant Control
P P enl,

In accordance with the requirements of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, during the financial year ending March 31 2025, March 31st 2024 & March 31st 2023 the
Company has obligation to spend in pursuance of its Corporate Social Responsibility policy as follows:

Corpoarte Social Responsibility

31 March 2025

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

Disclosure related to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

Amount required to be Spent by the company_during the Year 483 1.03 097
Amount of expenditure incurred. 4.85 1.03 0.97
Shortfall at the end of the vear (0.02) - -
Total of previous vears shortfall - - -
Reason for shortfall NA Nil NA
Nature of CSR activities

For Promoting Education Skill Development, Vocational Courses 485 1.03 0.97
Total 4.85 1.03 0.97

v/




Allied Engincering Works Limited (Formerly Known as "Allied Engineering Works Private Limited")

Notes to Financials Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All amounts in Indian rupees million, unless otherwise stated)

Note 47
First time adoption of Ind AS
A) Reconciliation of total Equity Reported in IGAAP and Ind AS

1 Reconciliation of total equity as at 31 March 2024, 31 March 2023 and 01 April 2022

Particulars Note — R OETS s
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 01 April 2022

Total equity (sharcholder's funds) as per audited IGAAP Financials of 75215 309.11 28474
respective yesirs
Adjostment :-
Adjusiment in Trade Receivables (Recognition of ECL) (11.86) (11.86) (11.86)
Adjustment in Provision for Gratuity (2.81) (2.81) (2.81)
Adjustment from Profit & Loss 16.88 (14.20) 0.00
Adjustment of OCI for the year 161 1.05 0.00
Adjustment for Prior Period Items {23.44) (23.44) (23 44
F'otal Adjustments (19,62) (51.26) (3811
Total equity as per financial Statements 732.53 257.85 246.63
2 Reconciliation of Profit and other comphrensive income / (loss) for the vear ended 31 March 2024, 31 March 2023

Particulars Note cdlat siat

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Profit/(loss) after tax as per audited [GAAP Financials of respective veuars 443.04 24.37
Adjustments:
Actual rent paid 44.40 37.20
CSR Expense 0.01 (0.01)
Decease 1n Interest Income of FDR due to interest racognised two times (0.22) ¥
Decrease in GST Expense 2.82 -
Decrease in Penalty Provision due to GST Input recognised as Penalty Expenses 4.48 -
Depreciation of ROU asssets (36.39) (36.39)
Change m Depreciation on PPE (0.56) (1.21)
Epf Expense (Rebate) Derecopnised (0.15) 0.03
Fluctuation In Currreney Increase / (Decrense) 0.39 541
Increase in Deferred Tax Assets 32,77 1.73
Increase n Electricity Expense due to Provision not made (0.19) 0.00
Increase in EPF Expenses (0.03) 0,00
Increase in Income Tax Provision (32.56) 000
Increase 1n Valuation of Clasing Stock due to deferement of Revenue 42,27 49.71
Interest on lease liabilty (5.84) (8.87)
Interest Provision on Delayed Pavment of MSME (0.94) (2.00)
Interest Cost on Gratuity (0.05) (0.04)
Prepaid Expense recognised 8.10 5.35
Unbilled Revenue 25.61 0.00
Prior Period Freight Adjustments 5.57 0.00
Provision of ECL 11.30 (0.16) |
Provision on Gratuity 191 (L.17)
Revenue Deferement (71.62) (63.78)
Total Adjustments 31.08 (14.20) ‘
47412 10.17

Porfit for the Year as per Financial Statements

Notes to reconciliations between previous GAAP and IND AS

Financial liabilities and related transaction cost at amortised cost:

Borrowings and other financial liabilities which were recognised at historical cost under previous GAAP have been recognised at amortised cost under IND AS with
the difference been adjusted to opening retained earnings, if any. Under Previous GAAP, transaction costs incurred in connection with borrowings are amortised
upfront and charged to statement of profit or loss or capitalised. Under IND AS, transaction costs are deducted from the initial recognition amount of the financial

liability and charged to statement of profit or loss over the tenure of the borrowings using the effective interest rate method

Fair valuation of investments:

Investments in preference shares have been measured at fair value through profit or loss as against cost less diminution of other than temporary nature, if any, under

the previous GAAP. Equity investments have been measured at fair value,

Defined benefit liabilities:

Under IND AS, re-measurements 1.€. actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in the net interest expense on the net
defined benefit liability are recognised in other comprelensive income instead of profit and loss in previous GAAP

Other comprehensive income:

Under IND AS, all items of income and expense recognised in a period should be included in profit or loss for the period, unless a standard requires or permi
otherwise. Items of income and expense that are not recognised in profit or loss but are shown in the statement of profit and loss as ‘other compi

income’includes re-measurements of defined benefit plans. The concept of other comprehensive income did not exist under previous GAAP

Deferred Tax:

r?h.jnsn-

Under IND AS, deferred on account of fair value adjustments on other IND AS differences has been appropriately recognised and we followed Balance sheet

approach from recognition of deferred tax instead of Profit and Loss approach as per IGAAP.
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Note 47: Impact of restatement adjustment on the cash flows statement for the year ended 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023

The Ind AS adjustments has not made a material impact on the statement of cash flows

Reconciliation of the assets and liabilities presented in the bulance sheet prepared as per audited IGAAP financials and as per Ind AS Balance Sheet as follows

Notes As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
IGAAP Adjustments | Restated IGAAP Adjustments Restated
Assets
Non- current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 103,94 4.27 108.21 69.06 4.82 73.88
Right-of-use assets 4 - 36.38 36.38 - 72.77 72.77
Other non current financials assets 5 - 9.72 9.72 0.30 4.00 430
Deferred tax assets (net) & 762 33.92 41.54 4.08 1.37 545
Total non current assets 111.56 84.29 195.85 73.44 82.96 156.40
Current assets
Inventories 8 73273 91.98 824.71 296.97 49.711 346.68
Financial assets
Trade receivables 9 1546.1 (107.11)| 1,438.99 943.72 (78.37) 865.35
Cash and cash equivalents 10 90.36 17.11 107.47 42.54 41.27) 1,27
Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents 11 69.17 69.17 41.27 4127
Other financials assets 12 33.66 8.45 42,11 12.92 6.05 18.97
Other assets 13 10.67 2.82 13.49 52,38 5238
Total current assets 2413.52 82.42 2495.94 1,348.53 (22.61) 1,325.92
Totul ussers 2,525.08 166.71 2,691.79 1,421.97 60.35 1,482.32
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Equity share capital 4 55 - 55,00 55.00 55.00
Other equity 15 697.15 (19.62) 677.53 25411 (51.26) 202.85
Tatyl t‘!]llil\' 752.15 (19.62) 732.53 309.11 (51.26} 257.35
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 16 35.98 - 35.98 22.73 0.80 23.53
Lease liabilities 17 42.26 42.26
Deferred (ax liabilities (net) 6
Provisions 18 179.93 (10.32) 169.61 92.29 (20.66) 71.63
Tatal non current liabilities 215.91 (10.32) 205.59 115.02 22.40 137.42
Current liabilities
Finaacial liabilities
Borrowings 19 162.99 8247 245.46 281.43 (0.96) 28047
Lease liabilities 17 4227 4227 38.56 3856
Trade payables 20
- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small < <n
enterprises " 14934 14934 133.08 .
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro = .
enterprises and snTaIl enterprises 1212.36 (130.38)] 1,082.18 397:89 (135.12) 46377
Other financial liabilities 21 100.89 0.68 101.57 98.14 (3.29) 94,85
Other liabilities 22 24,52 - 24,52 13.81 (0,03 13,78
Provisions 23 3591 19.71 55.62 3.28 36.95 40.23
Income tax liabilities (net) 20015 32.56 52,71 3.31 331
Total current linhilities 1.557.02 196.65 1,753.67 997.86 89.19 1,087.05
Total liabilities 1,772.93 186.33 1.959.26 1,112.88 111.59 1,224.47
Total equity and fiabilities 2.525.08 166.71 2.691.79 1,421.99 60.33 1,482.32
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Note 47 :Reconciliation of the income and expenses presented in the statemnets of profit and loss prepared as per audited IGAAP financials and as per Ind AS

financials Statements as belows

Particualrs

For the year ended31 March 2024

For the year ended31 March 2023

IGAAP | Adjustments | Restated IGAAP Adjustments | Restated

Income
Revenue fron Operations 3530.83 (46.01) 3,484.82 1,693.68 (63.78) 1,629.90
Other Income 9.32 3.99 13.31 1.93 16.77 18.70
Total Income 3540.15 (42.02) 3498.13 1,695.61 (47.01) 1,648.60
Expenses
Cost of Materials Consumed 202491 = 2,024.91 1,210.02 - 1,210.02
Change in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work in Progress and Stock-in-trade (15.19) (42.26) (57.45) (41.03) 49.71) (90.74)
Employee Benefits Expense 167.17 (1.74) 165.43 92.99 1.14 94.13
Finance Costs 52.02 (2.21) 4981 32.61 3.57 36.18
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 23.93 36.94 60.87 16.20 37.60 53.80
Other Expenses 687.28 (62.63) 624.65 320.63 (22.71) 297.92
Total Expenses 2,940.12 (71.90) 2,868.22 1,631.42 (30.11) 1,601.31
Profit Before Tax 600.03 29.88 629.91 64.19 (16.90) 47.29
Tax Expense

Current Tax 159.51 32.56 192.07 18.40 - 18.40

Deferred Tax (Net) (3.54) (32.74) (36.28) (2.42) (172) (4.14)

Tax Pertaining to earlier Years (Net) 22.86 22,86
Total Tax Expense 155.97 -0.18 155.79 15.98 21.14 37.12
Profit for the Year 444.06 30.06 474.12 48.21 (38.04) 10.17
Other Comprehensive Income
Ttems thar will not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent years:
Re-measurement gains / (losses) on Defined Benefit Plan 0.75 075 1.40 1.40
Income Tax Effect 0.19) (0.19) (0.35) (0.35)
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year, Net of Tax 0.56 0.56 1.05 1.05
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 444.06 30.62 474.68 48.21 (36.99) 11.22
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Deferred Tax

Income taxes
Income 1ax expensc comprscs current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax assci or abiliey during the year Current and deferred taxes are recognised in statement of profit and loss, except when they reiate to items that arc
iscd 1n other cc t ve incomic or dircctly 1n cquity, respectively

rccogmised 1n other comprehensive income or directly in equity. in which case. the current and deferred tax are also

Current income taxes

The current income tax expense includes income taxes payable by the Company having its branches in India and overseas where it operates. The current tax payable by the Company in India is Indian income tax payable on income after taking
credit for tax rehief asailable for export operations in Special Economic Zones (SEZs). Current income tax payable by overseas branches of the Company is computed 1n accordance with the tax laws applicable m the junisdiction m which the
respective branch operates. The taxes paid are pencrally available for set off against the Indian ncome tax liabihity of the Company s worldwide income. Advance taxes and provisions for current income taxcs arc presented m the balance sheet
aficr off-setting advance rax paid and income tax provision arising in the same tax jurisdiction and where the relevant tax paying umit imtends to scttle the assct and liability on a net basis

Deferred income taxes

Deferred meome tax is recognised using the balance sheet approach. Deferred income tax asscts and habilitics are recognised for deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of asscts and habilities and their

carn ing amount. except when the deferred income tax arises from the iitial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that 1s not a business combination, affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the ime of the transaction
Deferred income tax asscts are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary diffcrences and the carry forward of unuscd tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised

The carmying amount of deferred ncome tax assets is reviewed at cach reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficicnt taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be

utiliscd Deferred tax asscts and liabilitics arc d using ively cnacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years n which the temporary differences arc expected 1o be received or settled. For operations carried out
m SEZs._ deferred tax assets or habilitics. 1f any. have beeen established for the tax q of those temporary diffcrences between the carrying valucs of assets and liabilities and their respechive tax bascs that reverse after the tax holiday
cnds

Deferred tax asscts and habulitics are offsct when they relate 1o income taxes levied by the same taxation authonity and the relevant entity intends to sctile its current tax asscts and liabilitics on a net basis

Deferred tax asscts include Minmum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws in India. to the extent 1t would be available for st off against future current income tax liability. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as deferred tax
assct in the balance shect when the asset can be measured reliably and it is probable that the future economic benefit associated wath the asset will be realised

The income tax expense consists of the following

For the year ended

Current Lax
Murch 31, 2025

For the year ended
Mureh 31. 2024

For the year ended

March 31, 2023

Current tax expense for current year 4590 00 192 07 1840
Current tax expense/(benefit) pertaining to prior year (0.89) - 2286
489.11 192.07 41.26

49 Subsequent events

a) The company has converted wself form Private Limited to Public Limited pursuant to a special resolution passed in the extraordinary gencral meeting of the sharcholders of the company held on 22nd April 2025 and consequently' the name of
the company has changed to “Allied Engineering Works Linuted" pursuant to a fresh certificate of incorporation issued by ROC as on 1st May 2025

b) The Company has made an Overscas Direct Investment in a Company in Thailand vide Board Resolution dated 22 April 2025 in the form of an acquisition of an existing company name Advance Technology and Electrics Co. Ltd., by
acquining 10.000 Equity Shares of THB 100 cach. partly paid up THB 25 cach. at the book valuc according to the valuation perfomed by an certified independent valuer. by imvesting THB 0 25 million. The Company is in process of comply ng

with local country specific regulations of owning shareholding by any foreign investors in Thailand not more than 49% by alloting requisite numbers of fresh Equity Sharcs to the local resident of Thailand

¢) Further. the Company has given unsecured loan to the Advance Technology and Electnes Co. Ltd., amounting THB 3 00 miltion on 29 May 2025. which was authoriscd by the Board vide Board Resolution dated 22 April 2025

50 Expenditures in foreien currency in INR {(on accrual basis)
Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Purchascs 1.980 49 1,043 80 40174
Travelling Expenses L4 3.05 097
Transportation Charges = = 036
Capnal Assets 57.84 29.76 -
Otner Expenses 5.09 - -
204136 1.076,61 03,07
31
Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Earming from Saic of Products - - 61359
Total - - 61.59
52 Additional Regulatory Information
Ratios
Rarin Numerstor Denominator 2024-25 2023-24 2022-23 Varinnce
Current ratio {ir Toral current assots Total current liabilitics | 86 142 1.22 0.30
Debt-Equity ratio (1n times) Dcbt consisit of borrowings & lcase Total cquity 042 044 1 49 0.04)
lrabihitics
Earning for debt service= Net profit
R . o5+ N i ol vice = b 3 +
Debt Services Coserage ratio (in times) after lCl.\LS. Non - Cash operating Du_bl_scr\ icc = inlcrest & lcase payments 1662 1201 202 038
Xp intcrest+other | principal rcpayments
Returm on cquity ratio (in %; Profit for the vear after tax less Avcrage trade equity 08% 96% 4% 002
Inventory Tumover ratio in times) 6.87 395 6.84 016
Trade Recetvable lumover matio (in fimes) 339 3.02 231 012
Trade Pavables tumover mtio (in times) / 3.03 263 280 [N
Net Capual turnover ratio (in times) Revenue from operations Average working capital (total current assels less 034)
. 4.68 7.10 6.60
fotal current liablitics)
Net profit ratio {in %) Net profit after fax Revenuc from oncrations 19 56% 13 61% 0631 .44
Return on Capital emplos ed (in %) Profit before tax & finance cost Capital cmployed ( Tangible Net Worth Plus Total ™ 007
. . .
Debt and Deferred Tas Liability) 7147% 67.04% 14.86%
Return on tnvestment in %6) Income gencrated from investment Average invested funds in treasuny investments NA NA NA

Current Ratio : Current assets increased during the vear in comparison to Current Liabilitics

Debr Scrvice Coverage Ratio: Duc to increase in - Profit

Net Capital tunover Ratio : Lower ratio on account of increase in higher axcrage Working Capital

Net Profit Ratio : Higher ratio on account of increase in profit during current year ——




54

Other statutory information

(1) The Company does not have any Benami property, where any procecding has been initrated or pending aganst the Company for holding any Benami property
(1) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which 1s yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory Period, except mentioned below

Name of Banker Charge Details for which charge or satisfaction to be registered Reason

Charge ID 101010960 was created by Yes Bank for Rs. 100 million is yet
Yes Bank to be satisfied and charges to be modified by SBI Cap Trustee Company Due to oversight
Limited by the enhancement amount of Rs. 40 Millions

Charge ID 101010963 was created by Yes Bank for Rs. 360 million is yet
Yes Bank to be satisfied and Charge to be modified by SBI Cap Trustee Company Due to oversight
Limited by the enhancement amount of Rs. 260 Millions

Charge 1D 101034258 was created by ICIC1 Bank for Rs, 450 million is
ICICI Bank yet to be satisfied and Charge to be modified by SBI Cap Trustee Due to oversight
Company Limited by the enhancement amount of Rs. 250 Millions

Charge to be modified by Rs. 300 Millions due to enhancement of limit by
Yes Bank and Charge to be modified by Rs 250 Millions due to Due to oversight

SBI CAP Trustee Company Limited 45
enhancement of Limit by ICIC1 Bank

State Bank of India Charge to be created for GECL Loan 9.4 Millions Due to oversight
State Bank of India Charge to be created for Car Loan 4.8 Millions Due to oversight
SIDBI Charge ID 100111187 for Rs. 5.9 Millions is to be satisfied Due to oversight
S1DBI Charge [D 100111187 for Rs, 5.35 Millions is to be satisfied, Due to oversight

(u1) The Company has not traded or mvested in Crypto currency or Virtual currency during the financial vear
() The Company has not advanced or loancd or invested funds to any other p ) or entity (ies), including foreiun éntitics (Intermedianes) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:
a) dirzctly or indircetly lend or invest in other persons or entitics identified 1n any manner whatsoever by or on hehalf of the Company (Ultimate Bencficiancs) or,
b) provide any puarantee. sccunty or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficianes
(v) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s} or entity (ies). including foreign entitics (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in wniting or otierwisc) that the Company shall:
a) Directly or indircetly lend or invest 1n other persons or entitics identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Bencficiaries) or
b) Provide any guaraniee. sceurity or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
(v1) The Company has no such transaction which 1s not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income dunng the year in the tax asscssments under the Income Tax Act. 1961 (such as. scarch or survey
or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961
(vn1) The Company has not been dectared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution (as defined under the Companics Act. 2013) or consortium thercof, (n d with the guidelines on wilful defaul 1ssucd by the
Resenve Bank of India
(vin) duning the year, Company does not have any transactions with companics struck off under scetion 248 of the Companics Act, 2013 or scction 560 of Companics Act , 1936
(1x) the Company has borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the bass of sccurty of current assets and the quarterly returns or statements of current asscts filed by the Company with such banks or financial institutions are
materially m agreement with the books of accounts of the Company. of the respective quarters

(x) The Company does not have any borrowings from banks and financial institutions that are used for any other purposc other than the speerfic purpose for which it was taken at the reporting balance sheet date
(x1) There are no scheme of arrangements which have been approved by the Competent Authority: in terms of scctions 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the financial year

(xii) The company has neither dectared nor pard any dividend during the financial year

(xiti) The company docs not have any immovable property. hence disclosure in respect of Title deeds of Immovable Property in name of the Company is not required

(x1v) The company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment during the Financial ycar

The figures of the presious year have been re-Compamved / re-classificd 1o render them cumpﬁbl.:\anh the figures of the eysrent vear
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